
Washington State 
Board of Registration for 

Professional Engineers 
& Land Surveyors 

 
Board Meeting 

 
December 12, 2019 

 
Radisson Hotel SeaTac Airport 

Seattle, WA  
 
 
 

 



 

Board Meeting 
 

Tab 1 
 

Call to Order 

 
• Introductions 

• Order of Agenda    

• Approval of October 24, 2019 Meeting Minutes  

• Review Communications 

• Public Comment Opportunity  

  



 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS 

 
Special Board Meeting Agenda 

DATE & TIME: 
December 12, 2019 8:00 a.m. 

 
LOCATION: Radisson Hotel SeaTac Airport 
 Orcas Room  
 18118 International Blvd 
 Seattle, WA 98188 
 
ATTENTION: All meetings are open to the public except when business calls for a Closed Session.  
During Closed Session all guests will be excused. Start times are subject to change by the Board or 
Committee Chair.   
 
OPEN SESSION ...................................... 8:00 a.m.  

1. Call to Order  
1.1. Introductions 
1.2. Order Of Agenda    
1.3. Approval Of Draft Minutes: October 24, 2019 
1.4. Review Communications 
1.5. Public Comment Opportunity  

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:  The chair will announce the purpose and estimated duration for Executive 
Session. No formal actions will be taken during Executive Session. Once Executive Session 
concludes, the Board will take a break to announce and invite visitors to Open Session.  

 
OPEN SESSION RECONVENES 

2. Disciplinary Activity   
2.1. Recommended Closures 
2.2. Disciplinary report 

3. Committee/Task Reports 
3.1. Executive Committee 
3.2. Exam/Qualifications Committee 
3.3. Practice Committee 

4. New Business 
4.1. 2020 Board Meeting Schedule 
4.2. Update on Executive Director Appointment  



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 
4.3. Licensing Discipline Request - Welding Engineering  
4.4. Rulemaking 
4.5. Logo 
4.6. BORPELS Website Content 
4.7. Outreach Strategic Planning Session Outcomes 

5. Old Business 
5.1. Review Prior Action Items List   
5.2. Outreach And Event Calendar 
5.3. Time on WABO Meeting Agenda (FYI) 

6. Executive Director’s Report   
6.1. Agency Operations 
6.2. Financial Report  
6.3. Travel   
6.4. Other items 

7. Assistant Attorney General’s Report 

8. Other Business 
8.1. Any Other Business 
8.2. Additional Public Comment 
8.3. Action Items From This Meeting   
8.4. Agenda Items For Next Meeting   

9. Adjourn Meeting – 3:00 

 

 

 



 
 
 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 
BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

 
 

DATE:   October 24, 2019 
TIME:   9:15 a.m. 
LOCATION: Radisson Hotel SeaTac Airport  
 18118 International Blvd 
 Seattle, WA 98188 
 
BOARD MEMBERS       

Ivan VanDeWege, PE, Chair    
Aaron Blaisdell, PLS, Vice Chair 
Nirmala Gnanapragasam, Ph.D, PE 
Doug Hendrickson, PE 
Marjorie Lund, PE, SE 
Stephen Shrope, PE, SE  
James Wengler, PLS, CFedS 

 
STAFF MEMBERS  

Ken Fuller, PE, Executive Director 
Carmena Moretti, Executive Assistant 
Elizabeth Lagerberg, Advising AAG 
Shanan Gillespie, Regulatory Program Manager 
Jill Short, Investigations & Compliance Manager 

 
OPEN SESSION 

 
1. Call to Order 9:15 a.m. 
  

1.1. Introductions 
 Board members, and staff introduced themselves 

1.2. Order of agenda  

A motion was made by Mr. Blaisdell, and seconded by Mr. Wengler to accept the 
agenda. Motion carried.  

1.3. Approval of draft minutes: August 8, 2019, October 4, 2019  

A motion was made by Mr. Blaisdell, and seconded by Mr. Wengler to accept the 
August 8, 2019 minutes as written. Motion carried.  

 



Radisson SeaTac 
                                                                                                                                                                                                             Seattle, WA 

 

BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS     
COMMITTEE AND SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 24, 2019 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Shrope, and seconded by Ms. Lund to accept the 
October 4, 2019 minutes as written. Motion carried.  

Ms. Gnanapragasam subsequently recommended an amendment to the October 4. 
2019 meeting minutes item 6.2. Ms. Gnanapragasam volunteered but did not serve on 
a review panel for Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET). 

A motion was made by Mr. Wengler, and seconded by Mr. Blaisdell to accept Ms. 
Gnanapragasam amendment to the approved October 4, 2019 minutes. Motion 
carried.  

1.4. Review communications 

No Business 

1.5. Public comment opportunity  

Alan Rathbun, BORPELS Executive Director 1985 – 1997, introduced himself. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Mr. VanDeWege, Board Chair, announced the purpose and 
estimated time 9:22 a.m. to 9:55 a.m. for Executive Session. Open session reconvened 
at 9:55 a.m. 
 
OPEN SESSION RECONVENES 9:55 a.m. 
 

2. Disciplinary Activity 
  

2.1. Recommended closures 
2017-10-002-00ENG 
Ms. Short presented the case for pro-tem board member and case manager, Mr. 
Clark, along with his recommendation that the case be closed. 
A motion was made by Mr. Shrope, and seconded by Mr. Wengler to accept the 
case manager’s recommendation for closure. Motion carried.  

2019-04-008-00ENG 
Ms. Lund recommended the case be closed. 
A motion was made by Mr. Blaisdell, and seconded by Ms. Gnanapragasam to 
accept the case manager’s recommendation for closure. Motion carried. Ms. Lund 
abstained. 

2.2. Disciplinary report 

Total Complaints 48 
Daily Intake (pending response to complaint) 2 
Investigative Status (Staff or Preliminary Case Manager Review) 13 
Legal 4 
AGO (statement of charges pending) 5 



Radisson SeaTac 
                                                                                                                                                                                                             Seattle, WA 

 

BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS     
COMMITTEE AND SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 24, 2019 
 

Pending Case Manager Review 20 
BAP 1 
Compliance Monitoring 3 

Ms. Short asked the Board to consider delegating authority to the Executive 
Director to review and close administrative, non-technical complaints if a 
respondent becomes compliant prior to assigning it to a case manager. All cases 
would be continued to be logged and reported to the Board or Practice Committee. 

A motion was made by Mr. Hendrickson for the Board to delegate authority to its 
agency director those authorities for actions that are complaints that are not at the 
threshold for board action. 

The motion was withdrawn and after discussion, the Board asked Mr. Fuller and 
Ms. Short to come up with a description or motion that delineates non-technical, 
administrative complaints for the next board meeting. 

Ms. Lagerberg cautioned against using the phrase, “The Board does not have 
jurisdiction or authority” as it may be used too broadly and cause unnecessary 
confusion. Instead, describe and be clear about why the Board isn’t going to look 
at something.  

A motion was made by Mr. Hendrickson, and seconded by Mr. Wengler that until the 
Board resolved further details, delegations previously made to the Executive 
Director be applied to the Agency Director and include management of 
administrative complaints that are not deemed technical in nature. Motion carried. 
 

3. Committee/Task Reports 

3.1. Exam/Qualifications Committee (EQC) 
Mr. Hendrickson delivered the committee’s report 

• Polaris: Department of Licensing (DOL) new licensing system  
o Neither CTS nor Venture will be available one week prior to going live on 

November 4th to accommodate extensive data transfer and internal testing.  
o DOL staff will process all payments/refunds and attach outstanding 

documents prior to transition.  
o Licensees with a renewal during this time have been notified and penalties 

will not be assessed unless the overdue renewal is greater than 90 days.  
o DOL is utilizing outreach, webpages and listservs to communicate changes 

to licensees.  
o Online engineering application now has two experience sections.  

• ABET | MS Degree Accreditation 
o Affects Washington State EITs experience under WAC 196-12. 



Radisson SeaTac 
                                                                                                                                                                                                             Seattle, WA 

 

BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS     
COMMITTEE AND SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 24, 2019 
 

o Committee members will research and consider impacts for later 
discussion. 

• Committee reviewed affected WACs changes affecting BORPELS: 
o Chapter 196-12 (PE) 
o Chapter 196-16 (LS) 
o Chapter 196-20 (EIT) 
o Chapter 196-21 (LSIT) 
o Chapter 196-32 (OS) 
o Chapter 196-34 (CPD for OS) 

A motion was made by Mr. Wengler, and seconded by Mr. Blaisdell to accept the 
Exam Qualification report. Motion carried.  

3.2. Practice Committee (PC) 
Mr. Wengler delivered the committee’s report 
 

Total Complaints Received 10 
Engineering Complaints 1 
Surveying Complaints 8 
Unlicensed Engineering Complaints 0 
Unlicensed Surveying Complaint 1 
Corporation Complaints 0 

 
Compliance Report: 

Mr. Wengler reported there are 3 individuals on compliance monitoring. All three 
individuals are currently in compliance with the terms of their board orders.  
 
Action Items:  

1. The PC reviewed and discussed an email from Jon Warren, City of Bellevue 
Land Survey Division Manager regarding proposed legislation on monument 
preservation.  Mr. Wengler and Mr. Blaisdell will develop questions 
regarding the legislation and email those to Mr. Warren. Mr. Warren will also 
be invited to a future PC meeting for further discussion. 

2. PC will review assigned board policies at the next meeting. 

3. Communicate with Washington Association of Building Officials (WABO) 
about how to use DOL’s on-line licensing system. Ask Authorities Having 
Jurisdiction (AHJ’s) to encourage their members to verify licenses for all 
sealed documents submitted for approval.  

 



Radisson SeaTac 
                                                                                                                                                                                                             Seattle, WA 

 

BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS     
COMMITTEE AND SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 24, 2019 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Shrope, and seconded by Mr. Hendrickson to accept the 
Practice Committee report. Motion carried.  

 
4. New Business 

4.1 Mission Statement 
The Board reviewed a draft of its mission statement.  
A motion was made by Mr. Hendrickson, and seconded by Ms. Lund to accept the 
mission statement as amended. Motion carried.  

4.2 Outreach Program Guidelines 
A two-hour work session will be scheduled in December. Mr. Fuller will compile 
board member comments beforehand.  

  
5. Old Business 

5.1. Review prior action items list 
• The Board discussed its peer review process. Ms. Short will gather peer review 

processes from other states as well as from the Accountancy Board and create a 
new process for the Practice Committee to revise and ultimately present to the 
Board for approval. 

• There are 2.5 articles ready for the next Board Journal. Ms. Gillespie is still 
waiting on several important submissions. Mr. Shrope suggested the board 
position he’s vacating next year be advertised in upcoming issues. 

• Investigation Status Report for each board member is still being compiled by Ms. 
Short. 

• Board members were sent 2016 Outreach Plan. 
• Mission Statement is completed and will be signed shortly. 
• List of rule amendments will be presented at December’s meeting. 
• Edits to the board manual is still in progress. 
 

5.2. Outreach and event calendar 
• LSAW Annual Meeting in February 2020. 

• Mr. Fuller will be traveling to San Francisco in January, Mr. Wengler to Texas, 
and Mr. Blaisdell to Clemson, S.C., for NCEES meetings. 

• Board members will bring their calendars to the next meeting to schedule 2020 
meetings. Annual meeting must be scheduled the third week in June and should 
be scheduled in Spokane to accommodate Mr. Shrope’s retirement from the 
board. 

  



Radisson SeaTac 
                                                                                                                                                                                                             Seattle, WA 

 

BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS     
COMMITTEE AND SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 24, 2019 
 

6. Executive Director’s Report  
  

6.1. Agency operations 
• DOL’s licensing system will be down for 1 week during the transition. All licensees 

with renewals due during that time period have been notified. 

• Board staff temporarily moved to Black Lake 3. DES and OFM are looking for 
permanent space, possibly co-located with another small agency. 

• Logo options will be presented at the next meeting, including the one from the new 
website and another from a BORPELS shirt a few years ago. 

• The new BORPELS production website was briefly reviewed. Comments on the 
website will be shared with the developer. 

• The new e-mail domain (brpels@wa.gov) is being set up by WaTech. Board 
members will also be set up with an e-mail address. Mr. Fuller asked if they would 
also consider having a board provided laptop to assist with public records requests. 

• Negotiations for the second Statement of Work with DOL is currently in process.   

• Mr. Fuller is considering SPSCC for desktop support. 

• Rich Larson, PLS was appointed as a pro tem board member to assist with 
surveying issues and the recent hearing. 

• Chun Lau, PE, SE will be appointed as a pro-tem board member for BAP review. 

6.2. Financial Report  

• Mr. Fuller presented a fund balance report from DES’ which he will also e-mail to 
board members. The major hits include new agency setup costs, including the 
new licensing system. 

6.3. Travel   
• Ms. Moretti will complete travel reimbursements for board members using TEMS. 

• Ms. Moretti will also be booking all travel for board members and staff. 

6.4. Other items 
• NCEES is accepting candidate applications for national Treasurer. 

 
7. Other Business 

7.1. Any other business 
7.2. Additional Public Comment 

• Alan Rathbun congratulated the Board on becoming an independent agency.  
7.3. Action items from this meeting 

• Ms. Short will present draft of revised peer review process to Practice Committee. 

mailto:brpels@wa.gov


Radisson SeaTac 
                                                                                                                                                                                                             Seattle, WA 

 

BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS     
COMMITTEE AND SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 24, 2019 
 

• Mr. Wengler and Mr. Blaisdell will develop questions regarding the legislation and 
email those to Mr. Warren. Mr. Warren will also be invited to a future PC meeting 
for further discussion 

• Mr. Fuller and Ms. Short will provide a description that delineates the non-
technical, administrative complaints that the Executive Director can review and 
close without case manager review. 

• Board members will bring their calendars to December’s meeting. 

• Overdue Journal articles will be sent to Ms. Moretti. 

• Ms. Moretti will schedule a 2-hour Communication and Outreach Strategy Planning 
Session after committee meetings on December 11th. 

• Ms. Moretti will check with WABO to see if they would like Mr. Fuller and Licensing 
Supervisor, Ms. Cramer, to visit at an upcoming meeting to discuss the new 
licensing system.  

7.4. Agenda items for next meeting   

• Rulemaking update. 

• Board policies update. 

• 2020 board meeting schedule. 

• Logo options. 
 

8. Adjourn Meeting 12:26 p.m. 
 

 
Next Meeting: December 12, 2019 8:00 a.m. – Special Board Meeting 
                         Radisson Hotel  
                        18118 International Blvd 
                        Seattle, WA 98188 
 
 

Respectfully submitted 
 

 
_____________________________ 

     Ken Fuller, PE, Interim Director 
 
 

 



 
 
From: Antonio E. Medina (Basecamp) [mailto:notifications@3.basecamp.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 6:01 AM 
To: Fuller, Ken (BRPELS) <ken.fuller@brpels.wa.gov> 
Subject: Re: (MBA Link) ACCA question 
 
On Mon, Nov 25, 2019 at 3:22 PM Andrew Ritter (Basecamp) <notifications@3.basecamp.com 
(mailto:notifications@3.basecamp.com)> wrote: 
 
All, 
I am on ACCA this year and one of our charges is: 
 
Consider if the Bylaws should be amended to add a ninth seat on the NCEES board of directors to be 
filled by a member board administrator. 
 
The charge does not come with a lot of guidance so I have been tasked with polling the MBAs to get 
your thoughts. For reference, currently the chair of the MBA committee or their designee attends the 
BoD meetings at the NCEES expense but is not a voting member of the Board. Often their opinion is 
sought at the BoD meeting, but when it comes to voting they do not have a vote.  
Please let me know the following: 
 
1. Are you in favor of adding an MBA as an official, voting member of the NCEES Board of Directors? 
2. If yes - why? If no - why? 
3. If yes how would that MBA be added - voted on by NCEES membership, voted on by MBAs or as a 
result of being named MBA chair? 
4. If yes would the MBA be eligible to serve as an officer and become President of NCEES? 
5. If yes - would you be eligible to serve on the Board or would there be restraints put on you by the 
Government organization you work for?  
 
And lastly - if you can, please poll your member boards and ask them (in general) the above questions? 
 
Thanks and Happy Thanksgiving everyone! 
 
Andrew Ritter 
Executive Director 
NC Board of Examiners for Engineers and Surveyors 
4601 Six Forks Rd 
Raleigh, NC 27609 
919.791.2000 
www.ncbels.org (http://www.ncbels.org) 
 
You can reply to this email or respond in Basecamp  
 
 

mailto:notifications@3.basecamp.com
mailto:ken.fuller@brpels.wa.gov
mailto:notifications@3.basecamp.com
mailto:notifications@3.basecamp.com
http://www.ncbels.org/
http://www.ncbels.org/


From: Fuller, Ken (BRPELS)
To: Moretti, Carmena (BRPELS)
Subject: FW: NCEES 2019 Election for Treasurer
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 1:08:57 PM
Attachments: 10-24-19 MA - Treasurer nomimation Tyrell.pdf

 
 

From: Tyrell, Paul J. [mailto:Paul.Tyrell@stvinc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 12:36 PM
To: alysia.jones@alaska.gov; melissa.cornelius@azbtr.gov; ric.Moore@dca.ca.gov;
joyce.young@state.co.us; catherinegutierrez.guampeals@gmail.com;
sandra.m.matsushima@dcca.hawaii.gov; keith.simila@ipels.idaho.gov; imarquand@mt.gov;
Samuel.hunthausen@mt.gov; Pmamola@boe.state.nv.us; perry.valdez@state.nm.us;
esther.fleming@gov.mp; Jason.BARBEE@oregon.gov; sduncombe@utah.gov; Fuller, Ken (BRPELS)
<ken.fuller@brpels.wa.gov>; shannon.stanfill@wyo.gov
Subject: FW: NCEES 2019 Election for Treasurer
 
Good afternoon to the Western Zone MBA’s
 
I’m pleased to announce that the MA Board has nominated me to run for Treasure of NCEES at our
annual meeting in August.  I’m honored by their support and would appreciate the support of the
entire Western Zone.
 
I ask that you pass along the MA nomination to each of your Board’s and my sincere request for their
support.
 
My contact information is below and I’m available to answer any questions any board member may
have, thank you all for your assistance.
 
Have a safe and Happy Holiday season.
 
Paul J. Tyrell P.E., P.L.S., LEED AP
Vice President, Chief Civil Engineer
 
STV Incorporated
One Financial Center, 3rd Floor
Boston, MA 02111-2621
(617) 947-1319 (cell)
 
Visit us at
www.stvinc.com
 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 

Redesigned and rebuilt: visit our new website at www.stvinc.com

mailto:ken.fuller@brpels.wa.gov
mailto:carmena.moretti@brpels.wa.gov
http://www.stvinc.com/
http://www.stvinc.com/






 

Board Meeting 

 

Tab 2 

 

Disciplinary Activity 
 

 
• Recommended Closures 

• Disciplinary Report    

 

  
 



Board of Registration for Professional Engineers Land Surveyors
 Disciplinary Report - December 2019

Open Case Status

Engineers
Land 

Surveyors
OSW

Intake 3 1 0 4
Investigation 2 11 0 13
Legal 4 5 0 9
Case Manager Review 1 18 0 19

Total 10 35 0 45

Case Manager Review  

Engineers
Land 

Surveyors

Aaron Blaisdell, PLS 0 9 9
Nirmala Gnanapragasam, Ph.D, PE 0 0 0
Doug Hendrickson, PE 0 0 0
Marjorie Lund, PE, SE 1 0 1
Stephen Shrope, PE, SE 0 0 0
Ivan VanDeWege, PE 0 0 0
James Wengler, PLS, CFedS 0 5 5
Daniel Clark, PLS 0 4 4
Rich Larson, PLS 0 0 0

Total 1 18 19

Status Total
Program Type

TotalCase Manager
Program Type

Intake
9%

Investigation
29%Legal

20%

Case Manager 
Review

42%

Open Complaint Status

0 2 4 6 8 10

Aaron Blaisdell, PLS

Nirmala Gnanapragasam, Ph.D, PE

Doug Hendrickson, PE

Marjorie Lund, PE, SE

Stephen Shrope, PE, SE

Ivan VanDeWege, PE

James Wengler, PLS, CFedS

Daniel Clark, PLS

Rich Larson, PLS

Case Manager Open Complaints



 

Board Meeting 

 

Tab 3 
 

Committee/Task Reports 

 

 
• Executive Committee 

• Exam/Qualifications Committee 

• Practice Committee 

 
  



 

Board Meeting 

 

Tab 4 
 

New Business 
 

• 2020 Board Meeting Schedule 

• Update on Executive Director Appointment 

• Licensing Discipline Request - Welding Engineering 

•  Rulemaking 

• Logo 

• BORPELS Website Content 

• Outreach Strategic Planning Session Outcomes   

https://dev-brples-brples.pantheonsite.io


 2020 BORPELS EVENT CALENDAR

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 1
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 10 11 8

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
31 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 27 28 29 30 31

STATE HOLIDAYS

COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Tulalip WA  Houston TX Chicago IL NCEES EXAMS

Annual Conference Joint All-Zone Annual Meeting
February 26-28 April 23-25 August 26-29

LSAW NCEES MEETINGS

January April

July

October

February

May August

November

BOARD MEETING or TRAINING

March

June

September December





From: Gillespie, Shanan (BRPELS)
To: Ivan VanDeWege; Gnanapragasam, Nirmala; Marjorie Lund; stelind@aol.com; Blaisdell, Aaron; James Wengler;

Hendrickson, Doug; Lagerberg, Elizabeth E (ATG)
Cc: Fuller, Ken (BRPELS); Moretti, Carmena (BRPELS); Short, Jill (BRPELS); Cramer, Vonna (DOL)
Subject: Rule Making and Board Policies
Date: Monday, November 25, 2019 10:59:49 AM
Attachments: Tracking sheet.xlsx

1176.SL.pdf

Hi Board members.

A couple of things regarding rules and policies that I wanted to send to  you prior to the board
meeting.

RULES
Attached is the rule making tracking sheet.  The first tab lists all of the board’s rules, and there is a
tab for each committee and what rules they have responsibility for.  The rules assignments for the
committees were determined by the description given of each committee in Policy #36 (which needs
updated also).

Under the notes section of each tab, there are notes with color coding.  If there are notes without
any color coding, those are reminders for me regarding questions I may have for our licensing staff.

The gold color is for agency rules that needs to be created
The bluish color is for rules that need updated, but it doesn’t appear to be critical.
The green color is for rules that need to be rewritten based on changes to RCW 18.43
The pink color is for rules that already have new approved language, and is currently going through
the rule making process.

I have also attached a copy of HB 1176 that includes the language that was passed by the legislature.

Also, I am asking that each committee review the rules that they are responsible for, and
determine which rules they will be working on through June 2020.  RCW 34.05.314 requires each
state agency prepare a semiannual agenda for rules under development, and I will need to know
what to file with the Office of the Code Reviser before we have another board meeting.

BOARD POLICIES
Here are the current board policies:

Policy #3 – At the October Strategic Planning Session, the board agreed to rescind this policy, but no
action was ever taken to rescind it.

Policy #36 – This needs to be rewritten.  It is assigned to the Executive Committee.

Policy #42 – No changes.

mailto:shanan.gillespie@brpels.wa.gov
mailto:ivan@talbottassociates.com
mailto:NIRMALAG@seattleu.edu
mailto:mlund@LundOpsahl.com
mailto:stelind@aol.com
mailto:ablaisdellbor@gmail.com
mailto:james@wenglersurveying.com
mailto:DougHendricksonPE@gmail.com
mailto:Elizabeth.Lagerberg@atg.wa.gov
mailto:ken.fuller@brpels.wa.gov
mailto:carmena.moretti@brpels.wa.gov
mailto:jill.short@brpels.wa.gov
mailto:VCramer@DOL.WA.GOV
https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/engineerslandsurveyors/docs/policy36.pdf
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=34.05.314
https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/engineerslandsurveyors/docs/policy3.pdf
https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/engineerslandsurveyors/docs/policy36.pdf
https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/engineerslandsurveyors/docs/policy42.pdf

Board Rules

		Total #
107		Title 196 WAC		Effective date
(date taken from WAC filing)		Action taken:
Amended (A)
New (N)		Primary Responsibility

EQ - Exam Qualifications Committee
PC - Practice Committee
EX - Executive Committee
SC - Survey Committee		Notes

		Board Practice and Procedure

		196-09-010		Declaration of purpose		2/21/04		A		EX		The Executive Committee will need to consider Agency rules such as public records, investigations, etc.

		196-09-020		Adjudicative proceedings		7/1/98		N		EX

		196-09-050		Brief adjudicative proceedings		11/5/18		A		EX

		196-09-055		Records required for brief adjudicative proceeding		11/5/18		A		EX

		196-09-060		Procedures for brief adjudicative proceedings		2/21/04		N		EX

		196-09-100		Investigative cost reimbursement		2/21/04		N		EX

		196-09-110		Cooperation with board investigation		2/21/04		N		EX

		196-09-120		Meetings and officers		3/7/10		A		EX 

		196-09-130		Board member limitations – Contract selection		11/25/06		N		EX		Need to take out examples

		196-09-131		Board member limitation – Transactions		11/25/06		N		EX		Need to take out examples

		196-09-135		Reporting of board member recusal		11/25/06		N		EX



		Registered Professional Engineers

		196-12-005		Declaration and purpose		2/21/04		N		EQ

		196-12-010		Registration requirements		6/1/18		A		EQ   

		196-12-011		Application requirements		7/1/08		N		EQ		changes to RCW 18.43.050 eliminating references

		196-12-012		Reexamination requirements		7/1/08		N		EQ

		196-12-020		Work experience records		7/1/08		A		EQ

		196-12-021		Education experience records		4/19/14		A		EQ		may want to look at time given for different degree types

		196-12-030		Principles and practice of engineering examination		4/19/14		A		EQ

		196-12-045		Registration of applicants licensed in other jurisdictions		6/1/18		A		EQ   

		196-12-047		Structural licensing requirements		6/1/18		N		EQ   

		196-12-055		Permit for temporary practice		7/1/08		A		EQ

		196-12-065		Retired status		7/1/08		A		EQ



		Registered Professional Land Surveyors

		196-16-006		Declaration and purpose		2/21/04		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-007		Eligibility and applications		2/21/04		A		EQ / SC		Needs rewritten.  Has old submission dates

		196-16-010		Experience records		2/21/04		A		EQ / SC

		196-16-020		Examinations		2/21/04		A		EQ / SC		Needs rewritten.  Has outdated language.

		196-16-031		Comity – Registration of applicants qualified in other jurisdictions		2/21/04		A		EQ / SC

		196-16-035		Retired status certificate of registration		7/1/06		A		EQ / SC

		196-16-100		Purpose and effective date		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-105		Definitions		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-110		Requirements		12/3/18		A		EQ / SC

		196-16-115		Qualifying activities		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-120		Units 		12/3/18		A		EQ / SC

		196-16-125		Activities that do not qualify for PDH credits		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-130		Determination of credit		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-135		Recordkeeping and audits		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-140		Noncompliance with continuing professional development		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-145		Exemptions		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-150		Waivers		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-155		Inactive license status		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-160		Comity/out-of-jurisdiction resident		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC



		Engineers-in-training

		196-20-005		Declaration and purpose		6/3/04		N		EQ		The EQC has already drafted language. 

		196-20-007		Fundamentals of engineering exam						EQ		NEW SECTION

		196-20-010		How do I become eligible and register to take the fundamentals-of-engineering exam?		4/19/14		A		EQ		The EQC has already drafted language. 

		196-20-020		How is experience and education applied toward FE exam eligibility?		4/19/14		A		EQ		In proposed language, this section is repealed

		196-20-030		Fundamentals of engineering Examination		4/19/14		A		EQ		In proposed language, this section is repealed

		196-20-045		How do I obtain certification as an engineer-in-training in Washington?		4/19/14		N		EQ		The EQC has already drafted language. 



		Land Surveyors-in-training

		196-21-005		Declaration and purpose		2/21/04		N		EQ / SC

		196-21-010		Eligibility and applications		4/19/14		A		EQ / SC

		196-21-020		Practical experience		4/19/14		A		EQ / SC

		196-21-025		Educational experience		4/19/14		N		EQ / SC

		196-21-030		Fundamentals-of-land surveying examination		4/19/14		A		EQ / SC

		196-21-040		How do I obtain certification as a land surveyor-in-training in Washington?		4/19/14		N		EQ / SC



		Stamping and seals

		196-23-010		Seals		7/1/08		A		PC

		196-23-020		Seal/stamp usage		7/1/08		A		PC		At one time, Ken thought this needed clarification

		196-23-040		Use of the title S.E.		11/25/06		N		PC

		196-23-070		Signature		12/3/18		A		PC  



		Business practices

		196-25-001		Purpose		2/21/04		A		PC

		196-25-002		Definitions		9/9/05		A		PC

		196-25-005		Businesses that must be authorized by the board		2/21/04		A		PC

		196-25-010		Applications		2/21/04		A		PC

		196-25-040		Provisions pertaining to only corporations, joint stock associations and limited liability companies		9/9/05		A		PC		New language added to RCW 18.43.130(8) & (10)

		196-25-050		Branch offices		2/21/04		A		PC

		196-25-060		Offer to practice		8/15/99		N		PC

		196-25-070		Providing direct supervision		3/7/10		A		PC

		196-25-080		Practice by businesses, organizations or public agencies		11/25/06		N		PC



		Registered professional engineers and land surveyor fees

		196-26A-010		State fee authority, applications and payment procedures		2/8/14		A		EX		Replace DOL director/delete RCW 43 reference
language rewrite.  Only lists -025 as fees.

		196-26A-020		Examination vendor, procedures and costs		2/8/14		A		EX

		196-26A-025		State fees for examinations		2/8/14		A		EX

		196-26A-030		Applications for comity licensure and temporary permits		2/8/14		A		EX

		196-26A-035		State fees for comity licensure and temporary permit applications		2/8/14		A		EX

		196-26A-040		Renewals for professional engineer and professional land surveyor licenses		2/8/14		A		EX		 draft language at EQ

		196-26A-045		Professional engineer, professional land surveyor renewal fees and penalties		9/1/02		N		EX

		196-26A-050		Application for certificate of authorization		2/8/14		A		EX

		196-26A-055		Renewal of certificate of authorization		2/8/14		A		EX		Replace DOL director/delete RCW 43 reference
language rewrite.  

		196-26A-060		Certificate of authorization application and renewal fees		9/1/02		N		EX

		196-26A-100		Suspended fees		2/8/14		A		EX 		 suspension of EIT/LSIT fees



		Rules of professional conduct and practice

		196-27A-010		Purpose and applicability		1/20/17		A		PC

		196-27A-020		Fundamental canons and guidelines for professional conduct and practice		12/13/02		N		PC

		196-27A-030		Explicit acts of misconduct		4/20/07		A		PC



		Professional practices

		196-29-110		Land surveying practice standards		1/20/17		A		PC / SC

		196-29-200		Federal employee exemption		1/23/10		N		PC



		Fees for on-site wastewater treatment designers and inspectors

		196-30-020		On-site wastewater treatment designer and inspector fees		4/6/12		A		EX		Replace BPD, DOL with Board

		196-30-030		License renewals		4/6/12		A		EX 		draft language at EQ



		On-site wastewater treatment designer licenes/inspector certificate of competency

		196-32-010		Applications		10/26/00		N		EQ

		196-32-020		Qualifications for designer applicants – Experience and education records		10/26/00		N		EQ

		196-32-030		Qualifications for inspector certificate of competency		10/26/00		N		EQ

		196-32-040		Examinations		10/26/00		N		EQ

		196-32-050		Comity – Licensing of applicants without examination		10/26/00		N		EQ



		Rules of professional practice for licensees designing on-site wastewater treatment systems

		196-33-100		Purpose and definitions		6/21/01		N		PC

		196-33-200		Fundamentals canons and guidelines for professional practice and conduct		6/2/07		A		PC

		196-33-300		Providing direct supervision		6/21/01		N		PC

		196-33-400		Seals and stamps		12/3/18		A		PC

		196-33-500		Seal and stamp usage		6/21/01		N		PC

		196-33-600		Signature		12/3/18		N		PC



		Continuing education of licensed professional on-site wastewater treatment system designers

		196-34-100		Purpose and effective date		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-105		Definitions		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-110		Requirements		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-115		Qualifying activities		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-120		Units		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-125		Activities that do not qualify for PDH credits		7/1/06		N		EQ

		196-34-130		Determination of credit		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-135		Recordkeeping and audits		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-140		Noncompliance with professional development		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-145		Waiver		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-150		Exemption		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-155		Inactive status		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-160		Comity/out-of-jurisdiction resident		5/6/12		A		EQ





Executive Committee

		Total #
24		Title 196 WAC		Effective date
(date taken from WAC filing)		Action taken:
Amended (A)
New (N)		Primary Responsibility
 
EX - Executive Committee
 		Notes

		Board Practice and Procedure

		196-09-010		Declaration of purpose		2/21/04		A		EX		The Executive Committee will  need to consider Agency rules such as public records, investigations, etc.

		196-09-020		Adjudicative proceedings		7/1/98		N		EX

		196-09-050		Brief adjudicative proceedings		11/5/18		A		EX

		196-09-055		Records required for brief adjudicative proceeding		11/5/18		A		EX		Does Board or DOL send renewal notices? 

		196-09-060		Procedures for brief adjudicative proceedings		2/21/04		N		EX

		196-09-100		Investigative cost reimbursement		2/21/04		N		EX

		196-09-110		Cooperation with board investigation		2/21/04		N		EX

		196-09-120		Meetings and officers		3/7/10		A		EX 

		196-09-130		Board member limitations – Contract selection		11/25/06		N		EX		Need to take out examples

		196-09-131		Board member limitation – Transactions		11/25/06		N		EX		Need to take out examples

		196-09-135		Reporting of board member recusal		11/25/06		N		EX



		Registered professional engineers and land surveyor fees

		196-26A-010		State fee authority, applications and payment procedures		2/8/14		A		EX		Replace DOL director/delete RCW 43 reference
language rewrite.  Only lists -025 as fees.

		196-26A-020		Examination vendor, procedures and costs		2/8/14		A		EX

		196-26A-025		State fees for examinations		2/8/14		A		EX

		196-26A-030		Applications for comity licensure and temporary permits		2/8/14		A		EX

		196-26A-035		State fees for comity licensure and temporary permit applications		2/8/14		A		EX

		196-26A-040		Renewals for professional engineer and professional land surveyor licenses		2/8/14		A		EX		 draft language at EQ

		196-26A-045		Professional engineer, professional land surveyor renewal fees and penalties		9/1/02		N		EX

		196-26A-050		Application for certificate of authorization		2/8/14		A		EX

		196-26A-055		Renewal of certificate of authorization		2/8/14		A		EX		Replace DOL director/delete RCW 43 reference
language rewrite.  

		196-26A-060		Certificate of authorization application and renewal fees		9/1/02		N		EX

		196-26A-100		Suspended fees		2/8/14		A		EX 		 suspension of EIT/LSIT fees



		Fees for on-site wastewater treatment designers and inspectors

		196-30-020		On-site wastewater treatment designer and inspector fees		4/6/12		A		EX		Replace BPD, DOL with Board

		196-30-030		License renewals		4/6/12		A		EX 		draft language at EQ





Exam Qualifications Committee

		Total #
59		Title 196 WAC		Effective date
(date taken from WAC filing)		Action taken:
Amended (A)
New (N)		Primary Responsibility
 
EQ - Exam Qualificaitons Committee
 		Notes

		Registered Professional Engineers

		196-12-005		Declaration and purpose		2/21/04		N		EQ

		196-12-010		Registration requirements		6/1/18		A		EQ   

		196-12-011		Application requirements		7/1/08		N		EQ		changes to RCW 18.43.050 eliminating references

		196-12-012		Reexamination requirements		7/1/08		N		EQ

		196-12-020		Work experience records		7/1/08		A		EQ

		196-12-021		Education experience records		4/19/14		A		EQ

		196-12-030		Principles and practice of engineering examination		4/19/14		A		EQ

		196-12-045		Registration of applicants licensed in other jurisdictions		6/1/18		A		EQ   

		196-12-047		Structural licensing requirements		6/1/18		N		EQ   

		196-12-055		Permit for temporary practice		7/1/08		A		EQ

		196-12-065		Retired status		7/1/08		A		EQ



		Registered Professional Land Surveyors

		196-16-006		Declaration and purpose		2/21/04		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-007		Eligibility and applications		2/21/04		A		EQ / SC		Needs rewritten.  Has old submission dates

		196-16-010		Experience records		2/21/04		A		EQ / SC

		196-16-020		Examinations		2/21/04		A		EQ / SC		Needs rewritten.  Has outdated language.

		196-16-031		Comity – Registration of applicants qualified in other jurisdictions		2/21/04		A		EQ / SC

		196-16-035		Retired status certificate of registration		7/1/06		A		EQ / SC

		196-16-100		Purpose and effective date		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-105		Definitions		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-110		Requirements		12/3/18		A		EQ / SC

		196-16-115		Qualifying activities		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-120		Units 		12/3/18		A		EQ / SC

		196-16-125		Activities that do not qualify for PDH credits		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-130		Determination of credit		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-135		Recordkeeping and audits		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-140		Noncompliance with continuing professional development		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-145		Exemptions		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-150		Waivers		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-155		Inactive license status		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-160		Comity/out-of-jurisdiction resident		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC



		Engineers-in-training

		196-20-005		Declaration and purpose		6/3/04		N		EQ		The EQC has already drafted language. 

		196-20-007		Fundamentals of engineering exam						EQ		NEW SECTION

		196-20-010		How do I become eligible and register to take the fundamentals-of-engineering exam?		4/19/14		A		EQ		The EQC has already drafted language. 

		196-20-020		How is experience and education applied toward FE exam eligibility?		4/19/14		A		EQ		In proposed language, this section is repealed

		196-20-030		Fundamentals of engineering Examination		4/19/14		A		EQ		In proposed language, this section is repealed

		196-20-045		How do I obtain certification as an engineer-in-training in Washington?		4/19/14		N		EQ		The EQC has already drafted language. 



		Land Surveyors-in-training

		196-21-005		Declaration and purpose		2/21/04		N		EQ / SC

		196-21-010		Eligibility and applications		4/19/14		A		EQ / SC

		196-21-020		Practical experience		4/19/14		A		EQ / SC

		196-21-025		Educational experience		4/19/14		N		EQ / SC

		196-21-030		Fundamentals-of-land surveying examination		4/19/14		A		EQ / SC

		196-21-040		How do I obtain certification as a land surveyor-in-training in Washington?		4/19/14		N		EQ / SC



		On-site wastewater treatment designer licenes/inspector certificate of competency

		196-32-010		Applications		10/26/00		N		EQ

		196-32-020		Qualifications for designer applicants – Experience and education records		10/26/00		N		EQ

		196-32-030		Qualifications for inspector certificate of competency		10/26/00		N		EQ

		196-32-040		Examinations		10/26/00		N		EQ

		196-32-050		Comity – Licensing of applicants without examination		10/26/00		N		EQ



		Continuing education of licensed professional on-site wastewater treatment system designers

		196-34-100		Purpose and effective date		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-105		Definitions		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-110		Requirements		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-115		Qualifying activities		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-120		Units		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-125		Activities that do not qualify for PDH credits		7/1/06		N		EQ

		196-34-130		Determination of credit		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-135		Recordkeeping and audits		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-140		Noncompliance with professional development		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-145		Waiver		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-150		Exemption		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-155		Inactive status		5/6/12		A		EQ

		196-34-160		Comity/out-of-jurisdiction resident		5/6/12		A		EQ





Practice Committee

		Total #
24		Title 196 WAC		Effective date
(date taken from WAC filing)		Action taken:
Amended (A)
New (N)		Primary Responsibility
 
PC - Practice Committee
 		Notes

		Stamping and seals

		196-23-010		Seals		7/1/08		A		PC

		196-23-020		Seal/stamp usage		7/1/08		A		PC		At one time, Ken thought this needed clarification

		196-23-040		Use of the title S.E.		11/25/06		N		PC

		196-23-070		Signature		12/3/18		A		PC  



		Business practices

		196-25-001		Purpose		2/21/04		A		PC

		196-25-002		Definitions		9/9/05		A		PC

		196-25-005		Businesses that must be authorized by the board		2/21/04		A		PC

		196-25-010		Applications		2/21/04		A		PC

		196-25-040		Provisions pertaining to only corporations, joint stock associations and limited liability companies		9/9/05		A		PC		New language added to RCW 18.43.130(8) & (10)

		196-25-050		Branch offices		2/21/04		A		PC

		196-25-060		Offer to practice		8/15/99		N		PC

		196-25-070		Providing direct supervision		3/7/10		A		PC

		196-25-080		Practice by businesses, organizations or public agencies		11/25/06		N		PC



		Rules of professional conduct and practice

		196-27A-010		Purpose and applicability		1/20/17		A		PC

		196-27A-020		Fundamental canons and guidelines for professional conduct and practice		12/13/02		N		PC

		196-27A-030		Explicit acts of misconduct		4/20/07		A		PC



		Professional practices

		196-29-110		Land surveying practice standards		1/20/17		A		PC / SC

		196-29-200		Federal employee exemption		1/23/10		N		PC



		Rules of professional practice for licensees designing on-site wastewater treatment systems

		196-33-100		Purpose and definitions		6/21/01		N		PC

		196-33-200		Fundamentals canons and guidelines for professional practice and conduct		6/2/07		A		PC

		196-33-300		Providing direct supervision		6/21/01		N		PC

		196-33-400		Seals and stamps		12/3/18		A		PC

		196-33-500		Seal and stamp usage		6/21/01		N		PC

		196-33-600		Signature		12/3/18		N		PC





Survey Committee

		Total #
26		Title 196 WAC		Effective date
(date taken from WAC filing)		Action taken:
Amended (A)
New (N)		The Survey Committee (SC) works with a standing committee on these rules
 		Notes

		Registered Professional Land Surveyors

		196-16-006		Declaration and purpose		2/21/04		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-007		Eligibility and applications		2/21/04		A		EQ / SC		Needs rewritten.  Has old submission dates

		196-16-010		Experience records		2/21/04		A		EQ / SC

		196-16-020		Examinations		2/21/04		A		EQ / SC		Needs rewritten.  Has outdated language.

		196-16-031		Comity – Registration of applicants qualified in other jurisdictions		2/21/04		A		EQ / SC

		196-16-035		Retired status certificate of registration		7/1/06		A		EQ / SC

		196-16-100		Purpose and effective date		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-105		Definitions		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-110		Requirements		12/3/18		A		EQ / SC

		196-16-115		Qualifying activities		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-120		Units 		12/3/18		A		EQ / SC

		196-16-125		Activities that do not qualify for PDH credits		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-130		Determination of credit		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-135		Recordkeeping and audits		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-140		Noncompliance with continuing professional development		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-145		Exemptions		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-150		Waivers		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-155		Inactive license status		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC

		196-16-160		Comity/out-of-jurisdiction resident		7/1/06		N		EQ / SC



		Land Surveyors-in-training

		196-21-005		Declaration and purpose		2/21/04		N		EQ / SC

		196-21-010		Eligibility and applications		4/19/14		A		EQ / SC

		196-21-020		Practical experience		4/19/14		A		EQ / SC

		196-21-025		Educational experience		4/19/14		N		EQ / SC

		196-21-030		Fundamentals-of-land surveying examination		4/19/14		A		EQ / SC

		196-21-040		How do I obtain certification as a land surveyor-in-training in Washington?		4/19/14		N		EQ / SC



		Professional practices

		196-29-110		Land surveying practice standards		1/20/17		A		PC / SC








CERTIFICATION OF ENROLLMENT
HOUSE BILL 1176


Chapter 442, Laws of 2019


66th Legislature
2019 Regular Session


CERTAIN BUSINESSES AND PROFESSIONS--VARIOUS PROVISIONS


EFFECTIVE DATE: July 28, 2019


Passed by the House April 22, 2019
  Yeas 96  Nays 0


FRANK CHOPP
Speaker of the House of Representatives


Passed by the Senate April 10, 2019
  Yeas 45  Nays 1


CYRUS HABIB
President of the Senate


CERTIFICATE


I, Bernard Dean, Chief Clerk of the
House of Representatives of the
State of Washington, do hereby
certify that the attached is HOUSE
BILL 1176 as passed by the House of
Representatives and the Senate on
the dates hereon set forth.


BERNARD DEAN
Chief Clerk


Approved May 21, 2019 1:49 PM FILED


May 21, 2019


JAY INSLEE
Governor of the State of Washington


Secretary of State
 State of Washington







AN ACT Relating to providing consistency and efficiency in the1
regulation of auctioneers and auction companies, engineering and land2
surveying, real estate, funeral directors, and cosmetology; amending3
RCW 18.11.085, 18.11.095, 18.43.130, 18.85.171, 18.43.050, 18.39.070,4
18.16.030, 18.43.020, 18.43.060, 18.43.070, 18.43.080, 18.43.100,5
18.43.110, 18.43.150, 18.210.010, 18.210.050, 18.210.120, 18.210.140,6
18.43.035, 70.118.120, 18.235.010, and 18.210.200; and adding a new7
section to chapter 18.43 RCW.8


BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:9


Sec. 1.  RCW 18.11.085 and 2002 c 86 s 206 are each amended to10
read as follows:11


Every individual, before acting as an auctioneer, shall obtain an12
auctioneer certificate of registration. To be licensed as an13
auctioneer, an individual shall meet all of the following14
requirements:15


(1) Be at least eighteen years of age or sponsored by a licensed16
auctioneer.17


(2) File with the department a completed application on a form18
prescribed by the director.19


HOUSE BILL 1176


AS AMENDED BY THE SENATE
Passed Legislature - 2019 Regular Session


State of Washington 66th Legislature 2019 Regular Session
By Representatives Hoff and Kirby; by request of Department of
Licensing
Read first time 01/16/19.  Referred to Committee on Consumer
Protection & Business.


p. 1 HB 1176.SL







(3) ((Show that the proper tax registration certificate required1
by)) Be registered with the department of revenue pursuant to RCW2
82.32.030 ((has been obtained from the department of revenue)).3


(4) Pay the auctioneer registration fee required under the agency4
rules adopted pursuant to this chapter.5


(5) Except as otherwise provided under RCW 18.11.121, file with6
the department an auctioneer surety bond in the amount and form7
required by RCW 18.11.121 and the agency rules adopted pursuant to8
this chapter.9


(6) Have no disqualifications under RCW 18.11.160 or 18.235.130.10


Sec. 2.  RCW 18.11.095 and 2002 c 86 s 207 are each amended to11
read as follows:12


Every person, before operating an auction company as defined in13
RCW 18.11.050, shall obtain an auction company certificate of14
registration.15


(1) Except as provided in subsection (2) of this section, to be16
licensed as an auction company, a person shall meet all of the17
following requirements:18


(a) File with the department a completed application on a form19
prescribed by the director.20


(b) Sign a notarized statement included on the application form21
that all auctioneers hired by the auction company to do business in22
the state shall be properly registered under this chapter.23


(c) ((Show that the proper tax registration certificate required24
by)) Be registered with the department of revenue pursuant to RCW25
82.32.030 ((has been obtained from the department of revenue)) and,26
if an ownership entity other than sole proprietor or general27
partnership, be registered with the secretary of state.28


(d) Pay the auction company registration fee required under the29
agency rules adopted pursuant to this chapter.30


(e) File with the department an auction company surety bond in31
the amount and form required by RCW 18.11.121 and the agency rules32
adopted pursuant to this chapter.33


(f) Have no disqualifications under RCW 18.11.160 or 18.235.130.34
(2) An auction company shall not be charged a license fee if it35


is a sole proprietorship or a partnership owned by an auctioneer or36
auctioneers, each of whom is licensed under this chapter, and if it37
has in effect a surety bond or bonds or other security approved by38
the director in the amount that would otherwise be required for an39


p. 2 HB 1176.SL







auction company to be granted or to retain a license under RCW1
18.11.121.2


Sec. 3.  RCW 18.43.130 and 2002 c 86 s 227 are each amended to3
read as follows:4


This chapter shall not be construed to prevent or affect:5
(1) The practice of any other legally recognized profession or6


trade; or7
(2) The practice of a person not a resident and having no8


established place of business in this state, practicing or offering9
to practice herein the profession of engineering or land surveying,10
when such practice does not exceed in the aggregate more than thirty11
days in any calendar year: PROVIDED, Such person has been determined12
by the board to be legally qualified by registration to practice the13
said profession in his or her own state or country in which the14
requirements and qualifications for obtaining a certificate of15
registration are not lower than those specified in this chapter. The16
person shall request such a determination by completing an17
application prescribed by the board and accompanied by a fee18
determined by the ((director)) board. Upon approval of the19
application, the board shall issue a permit authorizing temporary20
practice; or21


(3) The practice of a person not a resident and having no22
established place of business in this state, or who has recently23
become a resident thereof, practicing or offering to practice herein24
for more than thirty days in any calendar year the profession of25
engineering or land surveying, if he or she shall have filed with the26
board an application for a certificate of registration and shall have27
paid the fee required by this chapter: PROVIDED, That such person is28
legally qualified by registration to practice engineering or land29
surveying in his or her own state or country in which the30
requirements and qualifications of obtaining a certificate of31
registration are not lower than those specified in this chapter. Such32
practice shall continue only for such time as the board requires for33
the consideration of the application for registration; or34


(4) The work of an employee or a subordinate of a person holding35
a certificate of registration under this chapter, or an employee of a36
person practicing lawfully under provisions of this section:37
PROVIDED, That such work does not include final design or decisions38
and is done under the direct responsibility, checking, and39


p. 3 HB 1176.SL







supervision of a person holding a certificate of registration under1
this chapter or a person practicing lawfully under the provisions of2
this section; or3


(5) The work of a person rendering engineering or land surveying4
services to a corporation, as an employee of such corporation, when5
such services are rendered in carrying on the general business of the6
corporation and such general business does not consist, either wholly7
or in part, of the rendering of engineering services to the general8
public: PROVIDED, That such corporation employs at least one person9
holding a certificate of registration under this chapter or10
practicing lawfully under the provisions of this chapter; or11


(6) The practice of officers or employees of the government of12
the United States while engaged within the state in the practice of13
the profession of engineering or land surveying for the government of14
the United States; or15


(7) Nonresident engineers employed for the purpose of making16
engineering examinations; or17


(8) The practice of engineering or land surveying, or both, in18
this state by a corporation or joint stock association: PROVIDED,19
That20


(a) The corporation has filed with the board an application for21
certificate of authorization upon a form to be prescribed by the22
board and containing information required to enable the board to23
determine whether such corporation is qualified in accordance with24
this chapter to practice engineering or land surveying, or both, in25
this state;26


(b) For engineering, the corporation has filed with the board a27
certified copy of a resolution of the board of directors of the28
corporation that shall designate a person holding a certificate of29
registration under this chapter as responsible for the practice of30
engineering by the corporation in this state and shall provide that31
full authority to make all final engineering decisions on behalf of32
the corporation with respect to work performed by the corporation in33
this state shall be granted and delegated by the board of directors34
to the person so designated in the resolution. For land surveying,35
the corporation has filed with the board a certified copy of a36
resolution of the board of directors of the corporation which shall37
designate a person holding a certificate of registration under this38
chapter as responsible for the practice of land surveying by the39
corporation in this state and shall provide full authority to make40


p. 4 HB 1176.SL







all final land surveying decisions on behalf of the corporation with1
respect to work performed by the corporation in this state be granted2
and delegated by the board of directors to the person so designated3
in the resolution. If a corporation offers both engineering and land4
surveying services, the board of directors shall designate both a5
licensed engineer and a licensed land surveyor. If a person is6
licensed in both engineering and land surveying, the person may be7
designated for both professions. The resolution shall further state8
that the bylaws of the corporation shall be amended to include the9
following provision: "The designated engineer or land surveyor,10
respectively, named in the resolution as being in responsible charge,11
or an engineer or land surveyor under the designated engineer or land12
surveyor's direct supervision, shall make all engineering or land13
surveying decisions pertaining to engineering or land surveying14
activities in the state of Washington." However, the filing of the15
resolution shall not relieve the corporation of any responsibility or16
liability imposed upon it by law or by contract;17


(c) If there is a change in the designated engineer or designated18
land surveyor, the corporation shall notify the board in writing19
within thirty days after the effective date of the change. If the20
corporation changes its name, the corporation shall submit a copy of21
its amended certificate of authority or amended certificate of22
incorporation as filed with the secretary of state within thirty days23
of the filing;24


(d) Upon the filing with the board the application for25
certificate for authorization, certified copy of resolution and an26
affidavit, and the designation of a designated engineer or designated27
land surveyor, or both, specified in (b) of this subsection, ((a28
certificate of incorporation or certificate of authorization as filed29
with the secretary of state, and a copy of the corporation's current30
Washington business license,)) the board shall issue to the31
corporation a certificate of authorization to practice engineering or32
land surveying, or both, in this state upon a determination by the33
board that:34


(i) The designated engineer or designated land surveyor, or both,35
hold a certificate of registration in this state in accordance with36
this chapter and the certificate is in force;37


(ii) The designated engineer or designated land surveyor, or38
both, are not designated in responsible charge for another39
corporation or a limited liability company; ((and))40


p. 5 HB 1176.SL







(iii) The corporation is licensed with the secretary of state and1
holds a current unified business identification number and the board2
determines, based on evaluating the findings and information in this3
section, that the applicant corporation possesses the ability and4
competence to furnish engineering or land surveying services, or5
both, in the public interest; and6


(iv) The corporation is registered with the department of revenue7
pursuant to RCW 82.32.030.8


The board may exercise its discretion to take any of the actions9
under RCW 18.235.110 or this chapter with respect to a certificate of10
authorization issued to a corporation if the board finds that any of11
the officers, directors, incorporators, or the stockholders holding a12
majority of stock of such corporation has engaged in unprofessional13
conduct as defined in RCW 18.43.105 or 18.235.130 or has been found14
personally responsible for unprofessional conduct under (f) and (g)15
of this subsection.16


(e) Engineers or land surveyors organized as a professional17
service corporation under chapter 18.100 RCW are exempt from applying18
for a certificate of authorization under this chapter.19


(f) Any corporation authorized to practice engineering under this20
chapter, together with its directors and officers for their own21
individual acts, are responsible to the same degree as an individual22
registered engineer, and must conduct its business without23
unprofessional conduct in the practice of engineering as defined in24
this chapter and RCW 18.235.130.25


(g) Any corporation that is certified under this chapter is26
subject to the authority of the board as provided in RCW 18.43.035,27
18.43.105, 18.43.110, 18.43.120, and chapter 18.235 RCW.28


(h) All plans, specifications, designs, and reports when issued29
in connection with work performed by a corporation under its30
certificate of authorization shall be prepared by or under the direct31
supervision of and shall be signed by and shall be stamped with the32
official seal of a person holding a certificate of registration under33
this chapter.34


(i) For each certificate of authorization issued under this35
subsection (8) there shall be paid an initial fee determined by the36
((director as provided in RCW 43.24.086)) board and an annual renewal37
fee determined by the ((director as provided in RCW 43.24.086))38
board.39


p. 6 HB 1176.SL







(9) The practice of engineering and/or land surveying in this1
state by a partnership if the partnership employs at least one person2
holding a valid certificate of registration under this chapter to3
practice engineering or land surveying, or both. The board shall not4
issue certificates of authorization to partnerships after July 1,5
1998. Partnerships currently registered with the board are not6
required to pay an annual renewal fee after July 1, 1998.7


(10) The practice of engineering or land surveying, or both, in8
this state by limited liability companies: Provided, That9


(a) The limited liability company has filed with the board an10
application for certificate of authorization upon a form to be11
prescribed by the board and containing information required to enable12
the board to determine whether the limited liability company is13
qualified under this chapter to practice either or both engineering14
or land surveying in this state.15


(b) The limited liability company has filed with the board a16
certified copy of a resolution by the company manager or managers17
that shall designate a person holding a certificate of registration18
under this chapter as being responsible for the practice of19
engineering or land surveying, or both, by the limited liability20
company in this state and that the designated person has full21
authority to make all final engineering or land surveying decisions22
on behalf of the limited liability company with respect to work23
performed by the limited liability company in this state. The24
resolution shall further state that the limited liability company25
agreement shall be amended to include the following provision: "The26
designated engineer or land surveyor, respectively, named in the27
resolution as being in responsible charge, or an engineer or land28
surveyor under the designated engineer or land surveyor's direct29
supervision, shall make all engineering or land surveying decisions30
pertaining to engineering or land surveying activities in the state31
of Washington." However, the filing of the resolution shall not32
relieve the limited liability company of responsibility or liability33
imposed upon it by law or by contract.34


(c) The designated engineer for the limited liability company35
must hold a current professional engineer license issued by this36
state.37


The designated land surveyor for the limited liability company38
must hold a current professional land surveyor license issued by this39
state.40


p. 7 HB 1176.SL







If a person is licensed as both a professional engineer and as a1
professional land surveyor in this state, then the limited liability2
company may designate the person as being in responsible charge for3
both professions.4


If there is a change in the designated engineer or designated5
land surveyor, the limited liability company shall notify the board6
in writing within thirty days after the effective date of the change.7
If the limited liability company changes its name, the company shall8
submit to the board a copy of the certificate of amendment filed with9
the secretary of state's office.10


(d) Upon the filing with the board the application for11
certificate of authorization, a certified copy of the resolution, and12
an affidavit from the designated engineer or the designated land13
surveyor, or both, specified in (b) and (c) of this subsection, ((a14
copy of the certificate of formation as filed with the secretary of15
state, and a copy of the company's current business license,)) the16
board shall issue to the limited liability company a certificate of17
authorization to practice engineering or land surveying, or both, in18
this state upon determination by the board that:19


(i) The designated engineer or designated land surveyor, or both,20
hold a certificate of registration in this state under this chapter21
and the certificate is in force;22


(ii) The designated engineer or designated land surveyor, or23
both, are not designated in responsible charge for another limited24
liability company or a corporation;25


(iii) The limited liability company is licensed with the26
secretary of state and has a current unified business identification27
number and that the board determines, based on evaluating the28
findings and information under this subsection, that the applicant29
limited liability company possesses the ability and competence to30
furnish either or both engineering or land surveying services in the31
public interest; and32


(iv) The limited liability company is registered with the33
department of revenue pursuant to RCW 82.32.030.34


The board may exercise its discretion to take any of the actions35
under RCW 18.235.110 and 18.43.105 with respect to a certificate of36
authorization issued to a limited liability company if the board37
finds that any of the managers or members holding a majority interest38
in the limited liability company has engaged in unprofessional39
conduct as defined in RCW 18.43.105 or 18.235.130 or has been found40


p. 8 HB 1176.SL







personally responsible for unprofessional conduct under the1
provisions of (f) and (g) of this subsection.2


(e) Engineers or land surveyors organized as a professional3
limited liability company are exempt from applying for a certificate4
of authorization under this chapter.5


(f) Any limited liability company authorized to practice6
engineering or land surveying, or both, under this chapter, together7
with its manager or managers and members for their own individual8
acts, are responsible to the same degree as an individual registered9
engineer or registered land surveyor, and must conduct their business10
without unprofessional conduct in the practice of engineering or land11
surveying, or both.12


(g) A limited liability company that is certified under this13
chapter is subject to the authority of the board as provided in RCW14
18.43.035, 18.43.105, 18.43.110, 18.43.120, and chapter 18.235 RCW.15


(h) All plans, specifications, designs, and reports when issued16
in connection with work performed by a limited liability company17
under its certificate of authorization shall be prepared by or under18
the direct supervision of and shall be signed by and shall be stamped19
with the official seal of a person holding a certificate of20
registration under this chapter.21


(i) For each certificate of authorization issued under this22
subsection (10) there shall be paid an initial fee determined by the23
((director as provided in RCW 43.24.086)) board and an annual renewal24
fee determined by the ((director as provided in RCW 43.24.086))25
board.26


Sec. 4.  RCW 18.85.171 and 2008 c 23 s 17 are each amended to27
read as follows:28


(1) A person desiring a license as a real estate firm shall apply29
on a form prescribed by the director. A person desiring a license as30
a real estate broker or managing broker must pay an examination fee31
and pass an examination. The person shall apply for an examination32
and for a license on a form prescribed by the director. Concurrently,33
the applicant shall meet the following requirements:34


(a) Furnish other proof as the director may require concerning35
the honesty, truthfulness, and good reputation, as well as the36
identity, which may include fingerprints and criminal background37
checks, of any applicants for a license, or of the officers of a38
corporation, limited liability company, other legally recognized39


p. 9 HB 1176.SL







business entity, or the partners of a limited liability partnership1
or partnership, making the application;2


(b) ((If the applicant is a corporation, furnish a certified copy3
of its articles of incorporation, and a list of its officers and4
directors and their addresses. If the applicant is a foreign5
corporation, the applicant shall furnish a certified copy of6
certificate of authority to conduct business in the state of7
Washington, a list of its officers and directors and their addresses,8
and evidence of current registration with the secretary of state. If9
the applicant is a limited liability company or other legally10
recognized business entity, the applicant shall furnish a list of the11
members and managers of the company and their addresses.)) If the12
applicant is a legally recognized business entity, except a general13
partnership, it must be registered with the secretary of state and14
must furnish a list of governors that includes:15


(i) For corporations, a list of officers and directors and their16
addresses;17


(ii) For limited liability companies, a list of members and18
managers and their addresses;19


(iii) For limited liability partnerships, a list of the partners20
and their addresses; or21


(iv) For other legal business entities, a list of the governors22
and their addresses.23


(c) If the applicant is a ((limited liability partnership or))24
general partnership, the applicant shall furnish a copy of the signed25
partnership agreement and a list of the partners thereof and their26
addresses;27


(((c))) (d) Unless the applicant is a corporation or limited28
liability company, complete a fingerprint-based background check29
through the Washington state patrol criminal identification system30
and through the federal bureau of investigation. The applicant must31
submit the fingerprints and required fee for the background check to32
the director for submission to the Washington state patrol. The33
director may consider the recent issuance of a license that required34
a fingerprint-based national criminal information background check,35
or recent employment in a position that required a fingerprint-based36
national criminal information background check, in addition to37
fingerprints to accelerate the licensing and endorsement process. The38
director may adopt rules to establish a procedure to allow a person39


p. 10 HB 1176.SL







covered by this section to have the person's background rechecked1
under this subsection upon application for a renewal license.2


(2) The director must develop by rule a procedure and schedule to3
ensure all applicants for licensure have a fingerprint and background4
check done on a regular basis.5


Sec. 5.  RCW 18.43.050 and 1995 c 356 s 3 are each amended to6
read as follows:7


Application for registration shall be on forms prescribed by the8
board and furnished by the director, shall contain statements made9
under oath, showing the applicant's education and detail summary of10
his or her technical work and shall contain ((not less than five11
references, of whom three or more shall be)) verification of the12
technical work from professional engineers ((having)) that supervised13
the applicant's technical work and have personal knowledge of the14
applicant's engineering experience.15


The registration fee for professional engineers shall be16
determined by the ((director as provided in RCW 43.24.086)) board,17
which shall accompany the application and shall include the cost of18
examination and issuance of certificate. The fee for engineer-in-19
training shall be determined by the ((director as provided in RCW20
43.24.086)) board, which shall accompany the application and shall21
include the cost of examination and issuance of certificate.22


The registration fee for professional land surveyors shall be23
determined by the ((director as provided in RCW 43.24.086)) board,24
which shall accompany the application and shall include the cost of25
examination and issuance of certificate. The fee for land-surveyor-26
in-training shall be determined by the ((director as provided in RCW27
43.24.086)) board, which shall accompany the application and shall28
include the cost of examination and issuance of certificate.29


Should the board find an applicant ineligible for registration,30
the registration fee shall be retained as an application fee.31


Sec. 6.  RCW 18.39.070 and 2005 c 365 s 5 are each amended to32
read as follows:33


(1) License examinations shall be held by the director at least34
once each year at a time and place to be designated by the director.35
Application to take an examination shall be filed with the director36
at least fifteen days prior to the examination date. The department37
shall give each applicant written notice of the time and place of the38


p. 11 HB 1176.SL







next examination. The applicant shall be deemed to have passed an1
examination if the applicant attains a grade of not less than2
seventy-five percent in each examination. ((Any applicant who fails3
an examination shall be entitled, at no additional fee, to one retake4
of that examination.))5


(2) An applicant for a license may take his or her written6
examination after completing the educational requirements and before7
completing the course of training required under RCW 18.39.035.8


Sec. 7.  RCW 18.16.030 and 2015 c 62 s 2 are each amended to read9
as follows:10


In addition to any other duties imposed by law, including RCW11
18.235.030 and 18.235.040, the director shall have the following12
powers and duties:13


(1) To set all license, examination, and renewal fees in14
accordance with RCW 43.24.086;15


(2) To adopt rules necessary to implement this chapter;16
(3) To prepare and administer or approve the preparation and17


administration of licensing examinations;18
(4) To establish minimum safety and sanitation standards for19


schools, instructors, cosmetologists, barbers, hair designers,20
manicurists, estheticians, master estheticians, salons/shops,21
personal services, and mobile units;22


(5) To establish curricula for the training of students and23
apprentices under this chapter;24


(6) To maintain the official department record of applicants and25
licensees;26


(7) To establish by rule the procedures for an appeal of an27
examination failure;28


(8) To set license expiration dates and renewal periods for all29
licenses consistent with this chapter; and30


(9) ((To ensure that all informational notices produced and31
mailed by the department regarding statutory and regulatory changes32
affecting any particular class of licensees are mailed to each33
licensee in good standing or on inactive status in the affected class34
whose mailing address on record with the department has not resulted35
in mail being returned as undeliverable for any reason; and36


(10))) To make information available to the department of revenue37
to assist in collecting taxes from persons required to be licensed38
under this chapter.39


p. 12 HB 1176.SL







Sec. 8.  RCW 18.43.020 and 2007 c 193 s 2 are each amended to1
read as follows:2


The definitions in this section apply throughout this chapter3
unless the context clearly requires otherwise.4


(1) "Engineer" means a professional engineer as defined in this5
section.6


(2) "Professional engineer" means a person who, by reason of his7
or her special knowledge of the mathematical and physical sciences8
and the principles and methods of engineering analysis and design,9
acquired by professional education and practical experience, is10
qualified to practice engineering as defined in this section, as11
attested by his or her legal registration as a professional engineer.12


(3) "Engineer-in-training" means a candidate who: (a) Has13
satisfied the experience requirements in RCW 18.43.040 for14
registration; (b) has successfully passed the examination in the15
fundamental engineering subjects; and (c) is enrolled by the board as16
an engineer-in-training.17


(4) "Engineering" means the "practice of engineering" as defined18
in this section.19


(5)(a) "Practice of engineering" means any professional service20
or creative work requiring engineering education, training, and21
experience and the application of special knowledge of the22
mathematical, physical, and engineering sciences to such professional23
services or creative work as consultation, investigation, evaluation,24
planning, design, and supervision of construction for the purpose of25
assuring compliance with specifications and design, in connection26
with any public or private utilities, structures, buildings,27
machines, equipment, processes, works, or projects.28


(b) A person shall be construed to practice or offer to practice29
engineering, within the meaning and intent of this chapter, who30
practices any branch of the profession of engineering; or who, by31
verbal claim, sign, advertisement, letterhead, card, or in any other32
way represents himself or herself to be a professional engineer, or33
through the use of some other title implies that he or she is a34
professional engineer; or who holds himself or herself out as able to35
perform, or who does perform, any engineering service or work or any36
other professional service designated by the practitioner or37
recognized by educational authorities as engineering.38


p. 13 HB 1176.SL







(c) The practice of engineering does not include the work1
ordinarily performed by persons who operate or maintain machinery or2
equipment.3


(6) "Land surveyor" means a professional land surveyor.4
(7) "Professional land surveyor" means a person who, by reason of5


his or her special knowledge of the mathematical and physical6
sciences and principles and practices of land surveying, which is7
acquired by professional education and practical experience, is8
qualified to practice land surveying and as attested to by his or her9
legal registration as a professional land surveyor.10


(8) "Land-surveyor-in-training" means a candidate who: (a) Has11
satisfied the experience requirements in RCW 18.43.040 for12
registration; (b) successfully passes the examination in the13
fundamental land surveying subjects; and (c) is enrolled by the board14
as a land-surveyor-in-training.15


(9) "Practice of land surveying" means assuming responsible16
charge of the surveying of land for the establishment of corners,17
lines, boundaries, and monuments, the laying out and subdivision of18
land, the defining and locating of corners, lines, boundaries, and19
monuments of land after they have been established, the survey of20
land areas for the purpose of determining the topography thereof, the21
making of topographical delineations and the preparing of maps and22
accurate records thereof, when the proper performance of such23
services requires technical knowledge and skill.24


(10) "Board" means the state board of registration for25
professional engineers and land surveyors, provided for by this26
chapter.27


(11) "Significant structures" include:28
(a) Hazardous facilities, defined as: Structures housing,29


supporting, or containing sufficient quantities of explosive30
substances to be of danger to the safety of the public if released;31


(b) Essential facilities that have a ground area of more than32
five thousand square feet and are more than twenty feet in mean roof33
height above average ground level. Essential facilities are defined34
as:35


(i) Hospitals and other medical facilities having surgery and36
emergency treatment areas;37


(ii) Fire and police stations;38
(iii) Tanks or other structures containing, housing, or39


supporting water or fire suppression material or equipment required40
p. 14 HB 1176.SL







for the protection of essential or hazardous facilities or special1
occupancy structures;2


(iv) Emergency vehicle shelters and garages;3
(v) Structures and equipment in emergency preparedness centers;4
(vi) Standby power-generating equipment for essential facilities;5
(vii) Structures and equipment in government communication6


centers and other facilities requiring emergency response;7
(viii) Aviation control towers, air traffic control centers, and8


emergency aircraft hangars; and9
(ix) Buildings and other structures having critical national10


defense functions;11
(c) Structures exceeding one hundred feet in height above average12


ground level;13
(d) Buildings that are customarily occupied by human beings and14


are five stories or more above average ground level;15
(e) Bridges having a total span of more than two hundred feet and16


piers having a surface area greater than ten thousand square feet;17
and18


(f) Buildings and other structures where more than three hundred19
people congregate in one area.20


(12) "Director" means the executive director of the Washington21
state board of registration for professional engineers and land22
surveyors.23


Sec. 9.  RCW 18.43.060 and 1991 c 19 s 4 are each amended to read24
as follows:25


When oral or written examinations are required, they shall be26
held at such time and place as the board shall determine. If27
examinations are required on fundamental engineering subjects (such28
as ordinarily given in college curricula) the applicant shall be29
permitted to take this part of the professional examination prior to30
his or her completion of the requisite years of experience in31
engineering work. The board shall issue to each applicant upon32
successfully passing the examination in fundamental engineering33
subjects a certificate stating that the applicant has passed the34
examination in fundamental engineering subjects and that his or her35
name has been recorded as an engineer-in-training.36


The scope of the examination and the methods of procedure shall37
be prescribed by the board with special reference to the applicant's38
ability to design and supervise engineering works so as to insure the39


p. 15 HB 1176.SL







safety of life, health and property. Examinations shall be given for1
the purpose of determining the qualifications of applicants for2
registration separately in engineering and in land surveying. A3
candidate failing an examination may apply for reexamination.4
Subsequent examinations will be granted upon payment of a fee to be5
determined by the ((director as provided in RCW 43.24.086)) board.6


Sec. 10.  RCW 18.43.070 and 2011 c 336 s 482 are each amended to7
read as follows:8


The ((director of licensing)) board shall issue a certificate of9
registration upon payment of a registration fee as provided for in10
this chapter, to any applicant who, in the opinion of the board, has11
satisfactorily met all the requirements of this chapter. In case of a12
registered engineer, the certificate shall authorize the practice of13
"professional engineering" and specify the branch or branches in14
which specialized, and in case of a registered land surveyor, the15
certificate shall authorize the practice of "land surveying."16


In case of engineer-in-training, the certificate shall state that17
the applicant has successfully passed the examination in fundamental18
engineering subjects required by the board and has been enrolled as19
an "engineer-in-training." In case of land-surveyor-in-training, the20
certificate shall state that the applicant has successfully passed21
the examination in fundamental surveying subjects required by the22
board and has been enrolled as a "land-surveyor-in-training." All23
certificates of registration shall show the full name of the24
registrant, shall have a serial number, and shall be signed by the25
chair and the secretary of the board and by the director ((of26
licensing)).27


The issuance of a certificate of registration by the ((director28
of licensing)) board shall be prima facie evidence that the person29
named therein is entitled to all the rights and privileges of a30
registered professional engineer or a registered land surveyor, while31
the said certificate remains unrevoked and unexpired.32


Each registrant hereunder shall upon registration obtain a seal33
of the design authorized by the board, bearing the registrant's name34
and the legend "registered professional engineer" or "registered land35
surveyor." Plans, specifications, plats, and reports prepared by the36
registrant shall be signed, dated, and stamped with said seal or37
facsimile thereof. Such signature and stamping shall constitute a38
certification by the registrant that the same was prepared by or39


p. 16 HB 1176.SL







under his or her direct supervision and that to his or her knowledge1
and belief the same was prepared in accordance with the requirements2
of the statute. It shall be unlawful for anyone to stamp or seal any3
document with said seal or facsimile thereof after the certificate of4
registrant named thereon has expired or been revoked, unless said5
certificate shall have been renewed or reissued.6


Sec. 11.  RCW 18.43.080 and 2005 c 29 s 1 are each amended to7
read as follows:8


(1) Certificates of registration, and certificates of9
authorization and renewals thereof, shall expire on the last day of10
the month of December following their issuance or renewal and shall11
become invalid on that date unless renewed. It shall be the duty of12
the ((administrator of the division of professional licensing)) board13
to notify every person, firm, or corporation registered under this14
chapter of the date of the expiration of his or her certificate and15
the amount of the renewal fee that shall be required for its renewal16
for one year. Such notice shall be mailed at least thirty days before17
the end of December of each year. Renewal may be effected during the18
month of December by the payment of a fee determined by the19
((director as provided in RCW 43.24.086)) board. In case any20
professional engineer and/or land surveyor registered under this21
chapter shall fail to pay the renewal fee hereinabove provided for,22
within ninety days from the date when the same shall become due, the23
renewal fee shall be the current fee plus an amount equal to one24
year's fee.25


(2) Beginning July 1, 2007, the ((department of licensing)) board26
may not renew a certificate of registration for a land surveyor27
unless the registrant verifies to the board that he or she has28
completed at least fifteen hours of continuing professional29
development per year of the registration period. By July 1, 2006, the30
board shall adopt rules governing continuing professional development31
for land surveyors that are generally patterned after the model rules32
of the national council of examiners for engineering and surveying.33


Sec. 12.  RCW 18.43.100 and 1991 c 19 s 7 are each amended to34
read as follows:35


The board may, upon application and the payment of a fee36
determined by the ((director as provided in RCW 43.24.086)) board,37
issue a certificate without further examination as a professional38


p. 17 HB 1176.SL







engineer or land surveyor to any person who holds a certificate of1
qualification of registration issued to the applicant following2
examination by proper authority, of any state or territory or3
possession of the United States, the District of Columbia, or of any4
foreign country, provided: (1) That the applicant's qualifications5
meet the requirements of the chapter and the rules established by the6
board, and (2) that the applicant is in good standing with the7
licensing agency in said state, territory, possession, district, or8
foreign country.9


Sec. 13.  RCW 18.43.110 and 2002 c 86 s 226 are each amended to10
read as follows:11


The board shall have the exclusive power to discipline the12
registrant and sanction the certificate of registration of any13
registrant.14


Any person may file a complaint alleging unprofessional conduct,15
as set out in RCW ((18.235.130 and)) 18.43.105, against any16
registrant. The complaint shall be in writing and shall be sworn to17
in writing by the person making the allegation. A registrant against18
whom a complaint was made must be immediately informed of such19
complaint by the board.20


The board, for reasons it deems sufficient, may reissue a21
certificate of registration to any person whose certificate has been22
revoked or suspended, providing a majority of the board vote in favor23
of such issuance. A new certificate of registration to replace any24
certificate revoked, lost, destroyed, or mutilated may be issued,25
subject to the rules of the board, and a charge determined by the26
((director as provided in RCW 43.24.086)) board shall be made for27
such issuance.28


In addition to the imposition of disciplinary action under RCW29
18.235.110 and 18.43.105, the board may refer violations of this30
chapter to the appropriate prosecuting attorney for charges under RCW31
18.43.120.32


Sec. 14.  RCW 18.43.150 and 2016 sp.s. c 36 s 913 are each33
amended to read as follows:34


The board shall set fees at a level adequate to pay the costs of35
administering this chapter. All fees collected under the provisions36
of RCW 18.43.050, 18.43.060, 18.43.080, 18.43.100, and 18.43.130 and37
fines collected under RCW 18.43.110 shall be paid into the38


p. 18 HB 1176.SL







professional engineers' account, which account is hereby established1
in the state treasury to be used to carry out the purposes and2
provisions of RCW 18.43.050, 18.43.060, 18.43.080, 18.43.100,3
18.43.110, 18.43.120, 18.43.130, and all other duties required for4
operation and enforcement of this chapter. During the 2013-2015 and5
2015-2017 fiscal ((biennium [biennia])) biennia, the legislature may6
transfer moneys from the professional engineers' account to the state7
general fund such amounts as reflect the excess fund balance of the8
fund.9


Sec. 15.  RCW 18.210.010 and 2011 c 256 s 1 are each amended to10
read as follows:11


The definitions in this section apply throughout this chapter12
unless the context clearly requires otherwise.13


(1) "Board" means the board of registration for professional14
engineers and land surveyors as defined in chapter 18.43 RCW.15


(2) "Certificate of competency" or "certificate" means a16
certificate issued to employees of local health jurisdictions17
indicating that the certificate holder has passed the licensing18
examination required under this chapter.19


(3) "Designer" or "licensee" means an individual authorized under20
this chapter to perform design services for on-site wastewater21
treatment systems.22


(4) "Director" means the executive director of the Washington23
state ((department of licensing)) board of registration for24
professional engineers and land surveyors.25


(5) "Engineer" means a professional engineer licensed under26
chapter 18.43 RCW.27


(6) "License" means a license to design on-site wastewater28
treatment systems under this chapter.29


(7) "Local health jurisdiction" or "jurisdictional health30
department" means an administrative agency created under chapter31
70.05, 70.08, or 70.46 RCW, that administers the regulation and codes32
regarding on-site wastewater treatment systems.33


(8) "On-site wastewater design" means the development of plans,34
details, specifications, instructions, or inspections by application35
of specialized knowledge in analysis of soils, on-site wastewater36
treatment systems, disposal methods, and technologies to create an37
integrated system of collection, transport, distribution, treatment,38
and disposal of on-site wastewater.39


p. 19 HB 1176.SL







(9) "On-site wastewater treatment system" means an integrated1
system of components that: Convey, store, treat, and/or provide2
subsurface soil treatment and disposal of wastewater effluent on the3
property where it originates or on adjacent or other property and4
includes piping, treatment devices, other accessories, and soil5
underlying the disposal component of the initial and reserve areas,6
for on-site wastewater treatment under three thousand five hundred7
gallons per day when not connected to a public sewer system.8


(10) "Practice of engineering" has the meaning set forth in RCW9
18.43.020(5).10


Sec. 16.  RCW 18.210.050 and 2011 c 256 s 4 are each amended to11
read as follows:12


The ((director)) board may:13
(1) Employ administrative, clerical, and investigative staff as14


necessary to administer and enforce this chapter;15
(2) Establish fees for applications, examinations, and renewals16


in accordance with chapter ((43.24)) 18.43 RCW;17
(3) Issue licenses to applicants who meet the requirements of18


this chapter; and19
(4) Exercise rule-making authority to implement this section.20


Sec. 17.  RCW 18.210.120 and 2011 c 256 s 7 are each amended to21
read as follows:22


(1) Application for licensure must be on forms prescribed by the23
board and furnished by the director. The application must contain24
statements, made under oath, demonstrating the applicant's education25
and work experience.26


(2) Applicants shall provide not less than two verifications of27
experience. Verifications of experience may be provided by licensed28
professional engineers, licensed on-site wastewater treatment system29
designers, or state/local regulatory officials in the on-site30
wastewater treatment field who have direct knowledge of the31
applicant's qualifications to practice in accordance with this32
chapter and who can verify the applicant's work experience.33


(3) The ((director, as provided in RCW 43.24.086)) board, shall34
determine an application fee for licensure as an on-site wastewater35
treatment system designer. A nonrefundable application fee must36
accompany the application. The ((director)) board shall ensure that37
the application fee includes the cost of the examination and the cost38


p. 20 HB 1176.SL







issuance of a license and certificate. A candidate who fails an1
examination may apply for reexamination. The ((director)) board shall2
determine the fee for reexamination.3


Sec. 18.  RCW 18.210.140 and 2011 c 256 s 8 are each amended to4
read as follows:5


(1) Licenses and certificates issued under this chapter are valid6
for a period of time as determined by the ((director)) board and may7
be renewed under the conditions described in this chapter. An expired8
license or certificate is invalid and must be renewed. Any licensee9
or certificate holder who fails to pay the renewal fee within ninety10
days following the date of expiration shall be assessed a penalty fee11
as determined by the ((director)) board and must pay the penalty fee12
and the base renewal fee before the license or certificate may be13
renewed.14


(2) Any license issued under this chapter that is not renewed15
within two years of its date of expiration must be canceled.16
Following cancellation, a person seeking to renew must reapply as a17
new applicant under this chapter.18


(3) The ((director, as provided in RCW 43.24.086,)) board shall19
determine the fee for applications and for renewals of licenses and20
certificates issued under this chapter. For determining renewal fees,21
the pool of licensees and certificate holders under this chapter must22
be combined with the licensees established in chapter 18.43 RCW.23


Sec. 19.  RCW 18.43.035 and 2002 c 86 s 224 are each amended to24
read as follows:25


(1) The board may adopt and amend bylaws establishing its26
organization and method of operation, including but not limited to27
meetings, maintenance of books and records, publication of reports,28
code of ethics, and rosters, and adoption and use of a seal.29


(2) Four members of the board shall constitute a quorum for the30
conduct of any business of the board.31


(3) The governor shall appoint an executive director of the32
board. The executive director must hold a valid Washington license as33
a professional engineer or professional land surveyor.34


(4) The board may employ such persons as are necessary to carry35
out its duties under this chapter.36


(5) It may adopt rules reasonably necessary to administer the37
provisions of this chapter. The board shall submit to the governor38


p. 21 HB 1176.SL







((such)) periodic reports as may be required. A roster, showing the1
names and places of business of all registered professional engineers2
and land surveyors may be published for distribution, upon request,3
to professional engineers and land surveyors registered under this4
chapter and to the public.5


Sec. 20.  RCW 70.118.120 and 1999 c 263 s 22 are each amended to6
read as follows:7


(1) The local board of health shall ensure that individuals who8
conduct inspections of on-site wastewater treatment systems or who9
otherwise conduct reviews of such systems are qualified in the10
technology and application of on-site sewage treatment principles. A11
certificate of competency issued by the ((department of licensing))12
state board of registration for professional engineers and land13
surveyors is adequate demonstration that an individual is competent14
in the engineering aspects of on-site wastewater treatment system15
technology.16


(2) A local board of health may allow noncertified individuals to17
review designs of, and conduct inspections of, on-site wastewater18
treatment systems for a maximum of two years after the date of hire,19
if a certified individual reviews or supervises the work during that20
time.21


Sec. 21.  RCW 18.235.010 and 2017 c 281 s 36 are each amended to22
read as follows:23


The definitions in this section apply throughout this chapter24
unless the context clearly requires otherwise.25


(1) "Board" means those boards specified in RCW 18.235.020(2)(b).26
(2) "Department" means the department of licensing.27
(3)(a) "Director" means the:28
(i) Executive director of the state board of registration for29


professional engineers and land surveyors for matters under the30
authority of the state board of registration for professional31
engineers and land surveyors established under chapter 18.43 RCW; or32


(ii) Director of the department or the director's designee in all33
other contexts.34


(b) The director of the department has no authority under this35
chapter over the state board of registration for professional36
engineers and land surveyors.37


p. 22 HB 1176.SL







(4) "Disciplinary action" means sanctions identified in RCW1
18.235.110.2


(5) "Disciplinary authority" means the director, board, or3
commission having the authority to take disciplinary action against a4
holder of, or applicant for, a professional or business license upon5
a finding of a violation of this chapter or a chapter specified under6
RCW 18.235.020.7


(6) "License," "licensing," and "licensure" are deemed equivalent8
to the terms "license," "licensing," "licensure," "certificate,"9
"certification," and "registration" as those terms are defined in RCW10
18.118.020. Each of these terms, and the term "commission" under11
chapter 42.45 RCW, are interchangeable under the provisions of this12
chapter.13


(7) "Unlicensed practice" means:14
(a) Practicing a profession or operating a business identified in15


RCW 18.235.020 without holding a valid, unexpired, unrevoked, and16
unsuspended license to do so; or17


(b) Representing to a person, through offerings, advertisements,18
or use of a professional title or designation, that the individual or19
business is qualified to practice a profession or operate a business20
identified in RCW 18.235.020 without holding a valid, unexpired,21
unrevoked, and unsuspended license to do so.22


Sec. 22.  RCW 18.210.200 and 1999 c 263 s 21 are each amended to23
read as follows:24


(1) The board shall set fees at a level adequate to pay the costs25
of administering this chapter. All fees and fines collected under26
this chapter shall be paid into the professional engineers' account27
established under RCW 18.43.150. Moneys in the account may be spent28
only after appropriation and must be used to carry out all the29
purposes and provisions of this chapter and chapter 18.43 RCW,30
including the cost of administering this chapter.31


(2) The director shall biennially prepare a budget request based32
on the anticipated cost of administering licensing and certification33
activities. The budget request shall include the estimated income34
from fees contained in this chapter.35


NEW SECTION.  Sec. 23.  A new section is added to chapter 18.4336
RCW to read as follows:37


p. 23 HB 1176.SL







The department of licensing, through an interagency agreement1
with the board, must provide specified administrative staff support2
and associated technical services, materials, and equipment to the3
board. The initial interagency agreement must be for a term of three4
years and may be renewed by mutual agreement between the department5
of licensing and the board.6


Passed by the House April 22, 2019.
Passed by the Senate April 10, 2019.
Approved by the Governor May 21, 2019.
Filed in Office of Secretary of State May 21, 2019.


--- END ---


p. 24 HB 1176.SL





		Section 1.

		Section 2.

		Section 3.

		Section 4.

		Section 5.

		Section 6.

		Section 7.

		Section 8.

		Section 9.

		Section 10.

		Section 11.

		Section 12.

		Section 13.

		Section 14.

		Section 15.

		Section 16.

		Section 17.

		Section 18.

		Section 19.

		Section 20.

		Section 21.

		Section 22.

		Section 23.





 
Policy #44 – This has been edited.  Ken is working with others to rewrite.  It is assigned to the
Practice Committee
 
Policy #48 – it is assigned to the Practice Committee.  I know it’s up to the Board, but I think that this
policy needs to be rescinded, and the Executive Committee write rule language regarding
complaints/investigations.
 
 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
 
Shanan Gillespie
Regulatory Program Manager
Board of Registration for Professional Engineers
and Land Surveyors
Office: 360-664-1570
shanan.gillespie@brpels.wa.gov
 

https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/engineerslandsurveyors/docs/policy44.pdf
https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/engineerslandsurveyors/docs/policy48.pdf


State of Washington 
Board of Registration for 
Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors 

  

 

 

 

   

 

    

 

     

Board of  
 Registration 
   for Professional 
    Engineers and  
       Land Surveyors 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board Meeting 

Tab 5 

Old Business 

• Review Prior Action Items List

• Outreach And Event Calendar

• Time on WABO Meeting Agenda (FYI) 



Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors 
Board or Staff Assignments 

12/4/19 

Date 
Assigned Action Item Assigned To Status Due Date 

10/18/18 Outreach Plan Board Members In Progress  

02/06/19 Peer review process - bullet points Ms. Short Completed  

4/25/19 Current case manager work sheet Ms. Short Completed  

6/20/19 

Fall 2019 Board Journal 
• Message from the Chair 
• Executive Director Report 
• Q & A 
• Disciplinary Stats & Summaries 
• Exam Results 
• Calendar 
• Other Articles 

 
Mr. VanDe Wege 

Mr. Fuller 
All 

Ms. Short 
Ms. Cramer 

Ms. Gillespie 
All 

In Progress 9/9/19 

6/20/19 Investigation Status Report for each board member. Ms. Short Completed  

8/7/19 Send out 2016 draft outreach plan with M. Lund’s 
comments Mr. Fuller Completed  

8/7/19 Update Mission Statement for signature at October 
board meeting Ms. Gillespie Completed  

8/7/19 Send list of rule amendments to board members Ms. Gillespie Completed 12/11/19 

8/7/19 Board manual edits to board members for review Staff Pending  

10/24/19 
Gather peer review processes from other states as well 
as from the Accountancy Board and create a new process 
for the Practice Committee. 

Ms. Short Completed 12/12/19 

10/24/19 Investigation Status Report for next meeting Ms. Short Completed 12/12/19 

10/24/19 List of rule amendments for next meeting. Ms. Gillespie Completed 12/12/19 

8/7/19 2020 Board Meeting Schedule Board Members In Progress 10/24/19 

10/24/19 Draft of revised peer review process to Practice 
Committee Ms. Short In Progress 12/12/19 

10/24/19 
Provide a description that delineates non-technical, 
administrative complaints that the Executive Director can 
review and close without case manager review. 

Mr. Fuller 
Ms. Short In Progress 12/12/19 

10/24/19 
Check with WABO to see if they would like Mr. Fuller and 
Licensing Supervisor, Ms. Cramer, to visit at an upcoming 
meeting to discuss the new licensing system 

Ms. Moretti Completed 
(answer pending) 

 

10/24/19 2-hour Communication and Outreach Strategy Planning 
Session after committee meetings on December 11th Ms. Moretti Completed  

10/24/19 

Develop questions regarding proposed legislation on 
monument preservation and email those to Mr. Warren 
and invite him to a future PC meeting for further 
discussion 

Mr. Wengler 
Mr. Blaisdell In Progress  

 



From: Tara Jenkins
To: Moretti, Carmena (BRPELS)
Subject: RE: Time on WABO Agenda?
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2019 12:04:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image004.png

Hello Carmena,
 
I will send this request to our Board of Directors and see if there is interest.  We do not have
our next regular quarterly business meeting until Spring of 2020.  I will let you know what the
Board decides.
 
Tara
 
Tara Jenkins, Executive Director
Washington Association of Building Officials
PO Box 7310
Olympia, WA 98507
360-628-8669
 

   
 
 
Hi,
 
Ken, the Executive Director of the Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land
Surveyors (BORPELS) asked me to reach out to see if there’s time available at one of WABO’s
upcoming meetings for a Q & A session?  He and Licensing Supervisor, Vonna Cramer, would be
happy to talk about Polaris, the Department of Licensing’s new system and its impacts to licensees.
 If you think this may be useful, let me know and we can work on scheduling maybe a half-hour or
less? Thank!
 
Make it a Great Day!

Carmena Moretti
Executive Assistant
Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors
carmena.moretti@brpels.wa.gov
(360) 664-1397
 

mailto:tjenkins@wabo.org
mailto:carmena.moretti@brpels.wa.gov
http://www.wabo.org/
file:////c/linkedin.com/company/washington-association-of-building-officials
https://www.instagram.com/wabo_org/
https://twitter.com/WABO_org/
mailto:carmena.moretti@brpels.wa.gov


 

Board Meeting 

 

Tab 6 
 

Executive Director’s Report 

 
• Agency Operations 

• Financial Report 

• Travel 

• Other Items 

  



BORPELS Financial Status 
Summary 
The Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors (BORPELS) is in good 
financial condition. The agency faces significant one-time expenses in the current biennium, 
covering the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2021, but it has sufficient funds in its 
operating account to cover these expenses. Additionally, strong licensing revenues are 
expected to help offset the impact of the expenses. 
 
Revenue 
Revenue from engineer and land surveyor license applications and renewals has steadily 
increased over the past six years. Results show that from fiscal year (FY) 2014 to FY 2019, 
revenue grew at an average rate of 1.84% per year. 
 
Fiscal-year-to-date (FYTD) results for the current fiscal year, FY 2020, show that revenue has 
been strong and is roughly on pace with FY 2019. Revenue for the first four months of FY 2020 
was $717,724 vs. $720,260 during the same period last year. 
 
Current biennium revenue is projected at $4.1 million. This figure is based on actual revenue 
earned in the prior biennium (FY 2018 + FY 2019). If FY 2020 revenue remains strong, the 
current biennium revenue projection may need to be increased.   
 

 
 
Expenses 
Expenses are projected at about $5 million for the current biennium, which is relatively high 
compared to prior fiscal years. This projected cost increase is due to one-time expenses, 
totaling about $1.3 million, which are associated with implementation of a new licensing 
system, a possible agency relocation to another building, legal work to establish BORPELS as a 
new state agency, and other miscellaneous agency setup costs. 
 
 



Fund Balance 
As of October 31, 2019, BORPELS has a healthy fund balance of $1,609,240 in its operating 
account - Account 024. Due to the one-time expenses discussed in the “Expenses” section 
above, the account balance is expected to decline to about $760,000 by the end of the current 
biennium (June 30, 2021).  
 
Next biennium, the balance of Account 024 is expected to stabilize, because revenues and 
expenses are expected to be approximately equal. 
 

 
 

Conclusion 
The long-term financial outlook for BORPELS is positive. The agency is expected to have 
sufficient resources to carry out its mission into the foreseeable future. Revenues are expected 
to remain strong, and expenses will likely decline next biennium. 
 



BI 19-21 Actual Projected Projected

Revenue 
Allotments

Revenues 
through FM 04

Oct-2017
FM 05 

Nov-2019
FM 06 

Dec-2019
FM 07

Jan-2020
FM 08

Feb-2020
FM 09 

Mar-2020
FM 10 

Apr-2020
FM 11 

May-2020
FM 12

Jun-2020
FM 13

Jul-2020
FM 14 

Aug-2020
FM 15 

Sep-2020
FM 16 

Oct-2020
FM 17 

Nov-2020
FM 18 

Dec-2020
FM 19 

Jan-2021
FM 20

Feb-2021
FM 21 

Mar-2021
FM 22 

Apr-2021
FM 23 

May-2021
FM 24 

Jun-2021 Rev. Total Variance

Licenses and Fees 4,100,000 717,724 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 4,100,000 0
Total Revenue 4,100,000 717,724 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 169,114 4,100,000 0

BI19-21 Actual Projected Projected

Expense 
Allotments

Expenses 
through FM 04

Oct-2017
FM 05 

Nov-2019
FM 06 

Dec-2019
FM 07

Jan-2020
FM 08

Feb-2020
FM 09 

Mar-2020
FM 10 

Apr-2020
FM 11 

May-2020
FM 12

Jun-2020
FM 13

Jul-2020
FM 14 

Aug-2020
FM 15 

Sep-2020
FM 16 

Oct-2020
FM 17 

Nov-2020
FM 18 

Dec-2020
FM 19 

Jan-2021
FM 20

Feb-2021
FM 21 

Mar-2021
FM 22 

Apr-2021
FM 23 

May-2021
FM 24 

Jun-2021 Exp. Total Variance
821,380 74,190 27,967 35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 780,465 40,915
280,420 25,905 9,383 11,784 11,784 11,784 11,784 11,784 11,784 11,784 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 263,936 16,484

Professional Service Contracts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Goods and Other Services 3,666,099 683,213 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 280,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 3,848,679 (182,580)

91,920 7,502 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 91,920 0
3,181 0 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 10,000 (6,819)

4,863,000 790,810 193,894 203,378 203,378 203,378 203,378 203,378 203,378 203,378 204,804 204,804 204,804 204,804 333,804 204,804 204,804 204,804 204,804 204,804 204,804 204,804 4,994,999 (131,999)

BI 19-21 Actual Projected Projected

Operating Transfers
Operating 
Transfers

Operating 
transfers 

through FM 04
Oct-2017

FM 05 
Nov-2019

FM 06 
Dec-2019

FM 07
Jan-2020

FM 08
Feb-2020

FM 09 
Mar-2020

FM 10 
Apr-2020

FM 11 
May-2020

FM 12
Jun-2020

FM 13
Jul-2020

FM 14 
Aug-2020

FM 15 
Sep-2020

FM 16 
Oct-2020

FM 17 
Nov-2020

FM 18 
Dec-2020

FM 19 
Jan-2021

FM 20
Feb-2021

FM 21 
Mar-2021

FM 22 
Apr-2021

FM 23 
May-2021

FM 24 
Jun-2021 Op. Trans. Total Variance

Operating Transfer Out (44,000) (29,000) (73,000) 73,000
Total Net Operating Transfers 0 (44,000) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (29,000) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (73,000) 73,000

BI 19-21 Actual Projected Projected

Fund Balance Projection

Rev Allotments 
- Exp 

Allotments

Rev - Exp 
through FM 04

Oct-2017
FM 05 

Nov-2019
FM 06 

Dec-2019
FM 07

Jan-2020
FM 08

Feb-2020
FM 09 

Mar-2020
FM 10 

Apr-2020
FM 11 

May-2020
FM 12

Jun-2020
FM 13

Jul-2020
FM 14 

Aug-2020
FM 15 

Sep-2020
FM 16 

Oct-2020
FM 17 

Nov-2020
FM 18 

Dec-2020
FM 19 

Jan-2021
FM 20

Feb-2021
FM 21 

Mar-2021
FM 22 

Apr-2021
FM 23 

May-2021
FM 24 

Jun-2021 end of BI 19-21 Variance
Net Income (Loss) BI 19-21 Beginning  Balance (763,000) (117,086) (24,780) (34,264) (34,264) (34,264) (34,264) (34,264) (34,264) (34,264) (64,690) (35,690) (35,690) (35,690) (164,690) (35,690) (35,690) (35,690) (35,690) (35,690) (35,690) (35,690) (967,999) (204,999)
 1,726,326$                                                      963,326 1,609,240 1,584,460 1,550,195 1,515,931 1,481,667 1,447,403 1,413,138 1,378,874 1,344,610 1,279,920 1,244,229 1,208,539 1,172,849 1,008,159 972,468 936,778 901,088 865,397 829,707 794,017 758,327 758,327 <-- Ending Fund Balance (projected)

#N/A

Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors
BI 19-21 Projections

Expenses Category

Travel

Fund  - Operating Account

Salaries and Wages

Projected

Projected

Revenue Category

Employee Benefits

Sum:

Projected

Projected

Capital Outlays



BI 19-21 Actual Projected Projected

Expense 
Allotments

Expenses 
through FM 04

Oct-2017
FM 05 

Nov-2019
FM 06 

Dec-2019
FM 07

Jan-2020
FM 08

Feb-2020
FM 09 

Mar-2020
FM 10 

Apr-2020
FM 11 

May-2020
FM 12

Jun-2020
FM 13

Jul-2020
FM 14 

Aug-2020
FM 15 

Sep-2020
FM 16 

Oct-2020
FM 17 

Nov-2020
FM 18 

Dec-2020
FM 19 

Jan-2021
FM 20

Feb-2021
FM 21 

Mar-2021
FM 22 

Apr-2021
FM 23 

May-2021
FM 24 

Jun-2021 Exp. Total Variance
821,380 74,190 27,967 35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 36,080 780,465 40,915

A AA State Classified 420,359 45,308 18,789 25,872 25,872 25,872 25,872 25,872 25,872 25,872 26,648 26,648 26,648 26,648 26,648 26,648 26,648 26,648 26,648 26,648 26,648 26,648 564,977 (144,618)
AC State Exempt 401,021 26,494 8,471 8,471 8,471 8,471 8,471 8,471 8,471 8,471 8,725 8,725 8,725 8,725 8,725 8,725 8,725 8,725 8,725 8,725 8,725 8,725 198,962 202,059
AE State Special 2,388 707 707 707 707 707 707 707 707 707 707 707 707 707 707 707 707 707 707 707 707 16,525 (16,525)
AS Sick Leave Buy-Out 0 0
AT Terminal Leave 0 0
AU Overtime and Call-Back 0 0

280,420 25,905 9,383 11,784 11,784 11,784 11,784 11,784 11,784 11,784 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 12,180 263,936 16,484
B BA Old Age and Survivors Insurance 50,919 4,473 1,690 2,129 2,129 2,129 2,129 2,129 2,129 2,129 2,193 2,193 2,193 2,193 2,193 2,193 2,193 2,193 2,193 2,193 2,193 2,193 47,382 3,537

BB Retirement and Pensions 105,624 9,234 3,506 4,417 4,417 4,417 4,417 4,417 4,417 4,417 4,549 4,549 4,549 4,549 4,549 4,549 4,549 4,549 4,549 4,549 4,549 4,549 98,247 7,377
BC Medical Aid & Industrial Insurance 3,639 433 36 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 1,324 2,315
BD Health, Life & Disability Insurance 108,327 8,451 3,756 4,695 4,695 4,695 4,695 4,695 4,695 4,695 4,880 4,880 4,880 4,880 4,880 4,880 4,880 4,880 4,880 4,880 4,880 4,880 103,632 4,695
BH Hospital Insurance (Medicare) 11,911 1,046 395 498 498 498 498 498 498 498 513 513 513 513 513 513 513 513 513 513 513 513 11,083 828
BV Shared Leave Provided Annual Leave 2,268 2,268 (2,268)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CD Computer/Information Services 0 0

C+B63:T64B63:S64CZ Other Professional Services 0 0
3,666,099 683,213 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 280,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 151,823 3,848,679 (182,580)

E EA Supplies and Materials 18,000 1,144 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 19,481 (1,481)

EB Communications/Telecommunications 4,800 0 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 4,000 800

ED Rentals and Leases - Land & Buildings 132,216 24,024 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 7,431 172,649 (40,433)

EF Printing and Reproduction 531 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 6,531 (6,531)

EG Employee Prof Dev & Training 55,008 0 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 55,008 0

EH Rental & Leases - Furn & Equipment 25,992 0 360 360 360 360 360 360 360 360 360 360 360 360 360 360 360 360 360 360 360 360 7,200 18,792

EJ Subscriptions 2,000 0 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 2,000 0
EK Facilities and Services 91,501 12,187 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 4,062 93,427 (1,926)

EL Data Processing Services (Interagency) 403,248 118,016 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 18,304 484,096 (80,848)

EM Attorney General Services 250,008 50,826 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 11,859 288,000 (37,992)

EN Personnel Services 22,354 2,850 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 21,850 504
EP Insurance 4,112 0 0 4,112

ER Other Contractual Services 1,091,952 199,628 39,233 39,233 39,233 39,233 39,233 39,233 39,233 39,233 39,233 39,233 39,233 39,233 168,233 39,233 39,233 39,233 39,233 39,233 39,233 39,233 1,113,288 (21,336)

EY Software Licenses and Maintenance 1,507,908 273,988 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 65,357 1,581,130 (73,222)

EZ Other Goods and Services 57,000 19 19 56,981

91,920 7,502 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 4,221 91,920 0
G GA In-State Subsistence & Lodging 27,960 1,959 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 27,960 0

GB In-State Air Transportation 12,000 1,548 523 523 523 523 523 523 523 523 523 523 523 523 523 523 523 523 523 523 523 523 12,000 0
GC Private Automobile Mileage 27,960 1,120 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 1,342 27,960 0
GD Other Travel Expenses 12,000 732 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 12,000 0
GF Out-Of-State Subsistence & Lodging 6,000 1,635 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 6,000 0
GG Out-Of-State Air Transportation 6,000 509 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 6,000 0
GN Motor Pool Services 0 0

3,181 0 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 10,000 (6,819)
J JA Noncapitalized Assets 3,181 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 10,000 (6,819)

JB Noncapitalized Software 0 0
Total Dollars 4,863,000 790,810 193,894 203,378 203,378 203,378 203,378 203,378 203,378 203,378 204,804 204,804 204,804 204,804 333,804 204,804 204,804 204,804 204,804 204,804 204,804 204,804 4,994,999 (131,999)

Travel

Capital Outlays

Expenses Detail Category
Salaries and Wages

Employee Benefits

Goods and Other Services

Professional Service Contracts

Projected



 

2019—20  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS/OFFICERS 
 

Dean Ringle, P.E., P.S. 
President 
 
Christopher Knotts, P.E. 
President-Elect 
 
James Purcell, P.E. 
Past President 
 
Timothy Rickborn, P.E. 
Treasurer 
 
Marlon Vogt, P.E. 
Central Zone Vice President 
 
Christopher Duhamel, P.E., P.S. 
Northeast Zone Vice President 
 
Timothy Lingerfelt, P.L.S. 
Southern Zone Vice President 
 
Brian Robertson, P.E. 
Western Zone Vice President 
 
David Cox 
Chief Executive Officer 

 
 
 

December 2, 2019 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
TO: Member Board Administrators 

FROM: David Cox, Chief Executive Officer C 

SUBJECT: Funded Delegate and Member Board Administrator Notification for the 
2020 NCEES Zone Interim Meeting 

 
The 2020 NCEES zone interim meeting will be held April 23–25 in Houston, Texas. 
A meeting summary is attached.  
 
In accordance with NCEES policy, the Council will fund the lodging, travel expenses, 
and registration fees for three board members or associate members from each 
eligible member board. The Council will provide the same funding for the 
designated member board administrator (MBA) from each member board. When an 
MBA represents more than one board, the funding is for the designated MBA only 
and not for the assistant MBA or member board staff.  
 
To qualify for this funding (up to three nights), designated delegates and MBAs 
must attend the business sessions on Friday, April 24 and Saturday, April 25.  
Please notify NCEES of your member board’s funded delegates by completing and 
returning the attached form by Wednesday, January 22. Delegates will not be 
allowed to register or book travel until this form is received. 
 
As required by the NCEES Bylaws, member board chairs must notify NCEES in 
writing on board letterhead by January 22 if an associate member is to be 
designated as the board’s sole voting delegate. For boards that require authorization 
from the state, such designation may come from the agency director for that board. 
 
Please provide contact information for the funded attendees, not the board office. 
When meeting registration opens in late January, NCEES will send an invitation to 
each funded attendee via email with meeting information and instructions for 
registering and making travel arrangements. NCEES will make the hotel 
reservations for all funded attendees based on information provided during 
registration.  
 
For questions regarding NCEES-funded delegates, contact Sherrie Dyer at 
sdyer@ncees.org or 800-250-3196. 
 
/ld 
Attachment 
 

mailto:sdyer@ncees.org


	

NCEES Zone Interim Meeting Summary 
 

Location Royal Sonesta Houston Galleria 
2222 West Loop 
Houston, TX 77027 

Meeting 
summary 

The NCEES zone interim meetings are held each spring. This year, the four zones will 
meet together in Houston. The primary purpose of the meeting is for representatives 
from the member licensing boards to hear and discuss reports from the NCEES board 
of directors, CEO, standing committees, and task forces. The work of the committees 
and task forces results in motions that will be presented for Council vote at the annual 
meeting in August. Zone meeting delegates have the opportunity to ask questions and 
discuss possible annual meeting motions, and they are encouraged to take information 
back to their boards for further discussion. Additionally, delegates will provide 
individual board updates to their respective zones, and each zone will hold the following 
elections: 

• Central Zone—zone vice president and assistant vice president  
• Northeast Zone—zone secretary-treasurer  
• Southern Zone —zone secretary-treasurer  
• Western Zone—zone vice president and assistant vice president and NCEES 

president-elect nominee (election to be held at the annual meeting in August) 
Meeting dates 
and agenda 

April 23–25, 2020 
The business meeting begins at 8:00 a.m. on Friday, April 24 and concludes at noon on 
Saturday, April 25. The awards luncheons will be held Saturday after the last business 
meeting. 
A draft business meeting agenda follows on the next page. A full schedule of events will 
be posted at www.ncees.org/zones when registration opens.  

Registration 
fee 

$350 delegates  
Meals include Thursday’s welcome dinner; Friday’s breakfast, lunch, and dinner; and 
Saturday’s breakfast and awards luncheon.  

Hotel room 
block rate 

$159/night for standard rooms  
The rate includes complimentary Internet access in the guest rooms. The rate does not 
include sales tax (currently 17 percent). 

Travel and 
airport 
ground 
transportation  

The Royal Sonesta is 28 miles from George Bush Intercontinental Airport and 16 miles 
from William P. Hobby Airport. There are several ground transportation options 
available from each airport, including shared-ride shuttles and taxi service. Instructions 
to book air travel will be available in individual invitations, and group transportation 
options will be posted at www.ncees.org/zones when registration opens in late January.  

Hotel parking 
costs 

Self-parking is discounted to $12.99 per night (normally $25.98) for meeting attendees. 
Valet parking is $34 per night. 

NCEES 
funding 
summary 

The Council will fund the meeting registration, travel, and lodging expenses for up to 
three nights (April 23–25) for three delegates (members or associate members) from 
each board and each member board administrator. Following the meeting, each funded 
delegate will receive a $275 check to cover expenses such as transportation to/from the 
airport, tips, travel meals, parking, and miscellaneous incidentals.  



	
NCEES Zone Interim Meeting 
Houston, Texas 
April 23–25, 2020 
Meeting Agenda (draft) 
 

 
Thursday, April 23 
3:00–6:00 p.m.  Registration 
3:00–5:00 p.m.  Colonial States Boards of Surveyor Registration meeting  
6:00–6:30 p.m. First-time attendee receptions  
6:30–9:00 p.m. Welcome dinner  

 
Friday, April 24 
6:30–8:00 a.m. Breakfast buffet  
8:00–11:45 a.m. Business session 1  

§ Call to order 
§ Pledge of Allegiance 
§ Welcome and roll call of member boards 
§ Introduction of guests and attendees 
§ Review of schedule for the day 
§ Appointment of Resolutions Committee 
§ NCEES officer and CEO reports 
§ NCEES committee and task force reports  

o Advisory Committee on Council Activities (ACCA) 
o Committee on Education 
o Committee on Examination Policy and Procedures (EPP) 
o Committee on Examinations for Professional Engineers (EPE) 
o Committee on Examinations for Professional Surveyors (EPS) 
o Committee on Finances 
o Committee on Law Enforcement 
o Committee on Member Board Administrators (MBA) 
o Committee on Uniform Procedures and Legislative Guidelines (UPLG) 
o Special Committee on Bylaws 
o Public Outreach Task Force 

Noon–1:15 p.m. Luncheon 
1:30–2:30 p.m. Business session 2  

§ NCEES committee and task force reports (continued) 
2:45–4:30 p.m. Individual zone meetings 

§ Call to order 
§ Approval of zone meeting minutes from NCEES annual meeting 
§ Call for additional agenda items 
§ Zone committee reports 



	
o Site-Selection Committee 
o Awards Committee 
o Leadership Development Committee 
o Nominating Committee (elections on Saturday morning) 

§ Nominations for zone offices and candidate remarks 
• Central Zone: Vice president and assistant vice president 
• Northeast Zone: Secretary/treasurer 
• Southern Zone: Secretary/treasurer 
• Western Zone: Vice president and assistant vice president;  

NCEES president-elect nominee 
§ Zone task force reports (if applicable) 
§ Update on state activities 

Evening Dinner by zone 
 

Saturday, April 25 
6:30–8:00 a.m. Breakfast buffet 
8:00–9:30 a.m.  Breakout forums 

§ Engineers  
§ Law enforcement  
§ Member board administrators  
§ Surveyors 

9:45–11:00 a.m. Individual zone meetings 
§ Elections 

o Central Zone: Vice president and assistant vice president 
o Northeast Zone: Secretary/treasurer 
o Southern Zone: Secretary/treasurer 
o Western Zone: Vice president and assistant vice president;  

NCEES president-elect nominee 
§ Site-Selection Committee report 
§ Update on state activities (continued) 
§ Invitations to 2021 zone interim meetings 

11:15 a.m.–noon Business session 3  
§ Forum reports 
§ New business 
§ Resolutions Committee report 
§ Other 
§ Closing comments and adjournment 

12:15–1:30 p.m. Awards luncheons  
	 	
	

 
	



 

2020 NCEES ZONE INTERIM MEETING 
FUNDED DELEGATE AND MBA NOTIFICATION FORM 
 
Fax or email to NCEES headquarters at 864-654-6033 or sdyer@ncees.org  
by January 22, 2020. ATTENTION: Sherrie Dyer 

Licensing board name (state)       

To qualify for this funding 
• Delegates and MBAs must attend the business sessions on Friday, April 24 and Saturday, April 25. 
• Member boards must be in active status as defined in Bylaws Section 10.012. 

Please select appropriate response 
  YES, our member board will appoint funded attendees as designated below. 
  NO, our member board will not appoint any funded attendees. 
  This is a revision to a previously submitted form.    

         Date and revision details:            

 
Please provide contact information for the member board administrator and each funded delegate (not for the 
member board office). Information will be emailed directly to each delegate. 

   

M
em

be
r 

bo
ar

d
 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

or
 

Full name       

Relationship 
to board 

  Member board administrator (When an MBA represents more than one 
board, the funding is available for the designated MBA only and not for the 
assistant MBA or for member board staff.) 

Email       Phone       

   

F
u

n
d

ed
 

D
el

eg
at

e 
1  

Full name       

Relationship 
to board  Member    Associate member  

Email       Phone       

   

F
u

n
d

ed
 

D
el

eg
at

e 
 

2 

Full name       

Relationship 
to board  Member    Associate member  

Email       Phone       

   

F
u

n
d

ed
 

D
el

eg
at

e 
 

3 

Full name       

Relationship 
to board  Member    Associate member  

Email       Phone       

     
 
Member board 
administrator’s signature  Date       

Printed name       
Form completed by       

Member board chairs must notify NCEES in writing on board letterhead by January 22 if an associate member 
is to be designated as the board’s sole voting delegate. For boards that require authorization from the state, 
such designation may come from the agency director for that board. 
 

mailto:sdyer@ncees.org


 

Board Meeting 

 

Tab 7 
 

Assistant Attorney  

General’s Report 

  



 

Board Meeting 

 

Tab 8 
 

Other Business 

 
• Any Other Business 

• Additional Public Comment 

• Action Items from this Meeting 

• Action Items for Next Meeting 

 

  



 

Board Meeting 

 

Tab 9 
 

Adjourn Meeting 


	Tab 1 - Call to Order
	Tab 2 - Disciplinary Activity
	Tab 3 - Committee/Task Reports
	Tab 4 - New Business
	Tab 5 - Old Business
	Tab 6 - Executive Director’s Report
	Tab 7 - Assistant AttorneyGeneral’s Report
	Tab 8 - Other Business
	Tab 9 - Adjourn Meeting
	ADP82E0.tmp
	OPEN SESSION
	Compliance Report:
	Mr. Wengler reported there are 3 individuals on compliance monitoring. All three individuals are currently in compliance with the terms of their board orders.
	Action Items:
	1. The PC reviewed and discussed an email from Jon Warren, City of Bellevue Land Survey Division Manager regarding proposed legislation on monument preservation.  Mr. Wengler and Mr. Blaisdell will develop questions regarding the legislation and email...
	2. PC will review assigned board policies at the next meeting.
	3. Communicate with Washington Association of Building Officials (WABO) about how to use DOL’s on-line licensing system. Ask Authorities Having Jurisdiction (AHJ’s) to encourage their members to verify licenses for all sealed documents submitted for a...

	ADPA4DB.tmp
	BI1921Projections

	ADP7DF7.tmp
	From: Antonio E. Medina (Basecamp) [30TUmailto:notifications@3.basecamp.comU30T]  Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 6:01 AM To: Fuller, Ken (BRPELS) <30Tken.fuller@brpels.wa.gov30T> Subject: Re: (MBA Link) ACCA question

	ADPC88F.tmp
	Portrait

	ADPDEB5.tmp
	Landscape

	ADP7B0D.tmp
	2020 NCEES ZONE INTERIM MEETING
	FUNDED DELEGATE AND MBA NOTIFICATION FORM




